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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.




inventery ﬂortchut

FD-503 (2-18-TD)

-

Flle No: é{ 5—7’/’/7

Re: A‘D i ///}ill/

Da’ie: l

Aetip 5 MEECLD POl Vs M E escm / (month/year)
Description No. of Pages Exemptions used or. to whom referred
Serial Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual | Relensed (Identify statute if (b)(3) cited)
|
i
(21 S oesol wtr 77 Ha [t/
1
[
%} 52650 | Lab Zap‘f‘ Y 2 4/
' ¥ ;
- I
O /23 S=Jde-So 7'7/—/ 71 HA <2 =< .
’ ! J T i BT s
. l____ i ) o o
LVE sorso| Dl T H 8 YA =' 700 - 36500~ SG - - R0
' |
PY \svrsol vk T H > E,a
i
|
I°S _isodse | wy 7 A& / 1/
!
]
120 |soésol Hol 7. 7Y 3 13
|
{
- 17 | .
@_"7 s-26-s0 | vy 77 HQ /,: /
3¢ s-2pso | T 4D / .: /
!
; |
/3? S-29-5S0 ,’J{,{ﬁvmﬂ{' mMEA o /Jﬂ(/(/ | /: /
' t
|
[0 5550 | 4R 77 wy o2 |2
!
i |
1M s-srso | K& T Dw /4
oy

&A,—M MWW&%




inventery mmum

FD-503 {2.18-77)

File No: 4 S-599YY49

ve: B0CD. H0ZRY

Date:

(month/year}

Description

No. of Pages

Exemptions used or. to whom refarred

Serial Date (Type of commmatenin, to, from) ol o eurty staets 5 0 e
/92 sox-so| A 7 HB ’:i /
F\_/.ﬁ s ¥-so | NY T HE L/!: L/
O 1Y Nsor-se | fs 7 A "§°3 &7
/31 /53 g,wr,,.,q S, /1
/95 lswbso |y AR -"’—li,,z b7 ",
/Yo 52650 jfmm’t purie Yesmecd / 5: /
197 |s-ses0| ot e #a /E: /
192 \|sors | Wy 77 H4 aw,
Oy — 52250 | wre Lt H8 / .i‘ /
[s0 |so550 | AR 77 HB / E / e o 3md
VS VE AW / g_"%l.«éf Ho s - 2237 o
5/ __is3rse | He 77 Yy / .: l
[5- lsovs0|l Ha 77 wy / i: /
)
21 ;M A%w pesheraipitfon




inventery Werkshest
FD-503 (2-18-77)

Loen gaer,

File No: _ég -57 ‘/V?

Data:

(mout;h/year)

Description No. of Pages Exemptions used or. to whom referred
Serial Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual | Relessed (Identify statute if (b)(3) cited)
!
/53 lgworsol A8 77 FAH .
t
|
/Y ssiso | wy de #3 / i
3—‘ f
=S5 —lsoss | HE T Y A,
: |
156 _|s5so| 48 moms Tafsom )
|
/57 |s3rs0| HA T wy /]
]
I
/5 F 5-3/-50 /ﬁ@nmﬂ" AUy Za// / : /
]
I
/5? 53 /-50 //& S\ po 7_0/3’67: / E /
: o
O-@2 ssrse | H8 7 wy ARy
’ Noduatz R Kovriwé SCiPS - E ol . ¢ ¥ i Yuebw
wE b-1-50 | HR 77 /éd%/m 31— Mjrﬂgar- /.SS‘S‘»\ (23]
o ! @%w doerna 't ~
e s oase| T HE Z 1 %,a, & fEfods /353X
- o :
/6o 59650 | VY T KA / ’/ L/
i
Iy s30-s0| WY 7T HE I E/
P

V= o o & O e




inventery Werksheet  °

FD-503 (2-18-7

File No: 45' ‘5'7 Vyi

re: B0 4 ARRY

Date: .

(month/year)

Description No. of Pages Exemptions used or. to whom referred
Serial Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual Released (Identify statute if (b){(3) cited)
t
: |
/6 |s30s0| vy o AR [/
!
. [
/A-Z 5-‘_);-5-0 'ﬁ,&ww‘fﬁwmu %/(I\/AJLIC4 / ! /
|
|
O ’67 S2%-So|l MY TTm HE / E /
s29s0 | Y T HE /'il /
|
VE _|so3-sol A7 Mgt HR [/ ’Lﬂm:jg /v 36‘3*‘0—’“&(5)!
]
t dtﬂipai‘ah" (M—ﬂ.—{:
WK 5-32 S0 Z;pff //& 2 ¥ :__ MM/W— 361'05/0 \5'7( )U)
|
!
(be 52950 47 &pf’f A S 5 5
I
J—b7 S=22-50 | WY 77 HAR /1]
‘ |
/6P 5-26- 50 Aﬁf&hf pinie fadd / 5/
| |
169 |s-2e-s0 | plichols mems Folyom /1]
' |
. . |
/70 S-J8-S0 //g/wuz/cé e, /_’,Z/ﬁm—-'/' / :I /
|
/71 |soe-sc| Su. 7 A& / 5 /
Y9 .. o

335
W W"W

g hen et Be——



' Inventery mrtsh;ot

FD-503 (2-18-77)

File No: 45’ 5—-7 yyf‘

v 50D S HALRY

{month/year}

Description .

Exemptions uaed or. to whom referred

Serial Date {Type of commmunication, to, from) Actual | Released (Identify statute if {b)(3) cited)
/7> |s2es0| e 77 AR
(73 |sos-s| cb lx A8
/7Y lso¢ s0 4;: £y ke, ﬁ/a:(ijwb{‘}-,ﬁm/
(25 _|oovso | S 7 H&
/7¢ _ |s99-50 é/zuwéo// STEEepnt
_ 57.27/51) UT{H‘VG S¢ P
/77 lsos-so | A8 77 MY /ebv" /77
‘ R f. 7/
/78 |s>.s0 AH 7. Ha ‘ _ 7
@___/69 SHBSo|NY T &
244 S-2350 /@nm‘/' Srep1Y 14// . -
' Apepoitlinw f docomasd = (i)
WE S~ B -So | ¥ TT //& 1, - Y- 365040-C2
. , e - f —_— . ‘
WV lsoysy | A Lx A5 | Mzﬁsz - S¥80s7— 307
. . - £ e e s
] /%/ S-25-So laJ/ MLAty /7/& /{’MJ MUM 64" ST - v [‘/f)_
s2# 50 | He f Ho [end i ;

TS

0 =9
ALt atesna

c..-O'j
TRALPtTE

FBI/DOJ



i Mr. Tolson —oeoe-—--

) ~ oL SuRzau 00 Tu;\k-:] ;‘félii" . |) Mr. Lodd e

o U. S. DEPARTHEN 3 . .

. R MUNICATIONS, SECTIN . o

. P R Mz, Wichols ...

e | MAY 21‘:\ N

. ' ) TIGCY comeememe

. ) : &r 1 3% > S
; TELETYPE / Mr. Betmont br—1™

FBLANEW HAVEN 5-26-50 6-39 PM SSM Mz, Moba oo

- . Tels. Boodt oo oo

IRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK, PHI LADELPHIA URGEN|T '“"""-_'Z‘;

' ; ) - : ’:r_ ?\.

Il i

FOOCASE, ESP DASH R, RE NH TEL FIVE TWENTYFIVE INSTANT. RECO DS STATE
MEDICAL BOARD REFLECT HERBER)GATT, M.D., BORN HERBERﬁIATKOWSKI AT

gt

RIXDORF, BELIEVED TO BE IN GERMANY, ON FEB, SEVENTEENTH NINETEEN TEN.
‘k&TRECEIVED M.D. UNIVERSITY OF BERLIN, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND FROM THIRTYSIX
ﬁ\é To FORTYSIX WAS A RESIDENT OF LONDON, ENGLAND RECEIVING PHeDs

.. UNIVERSITY OF LONDON, NINETEEN FORTY, Eraom FORTYONE TO FORTYSIX WAS

. ‘3 ATTACHED TO NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL OF BRITISH GOVERNMENT AND

) ~REPORTEDLY WORKED IN UNDERCOVER CAPACITY FOR BRITISH IN EUROPE
f DURING WORLD WAR TWO. ARRIVED U.S. TWELVE TWELVE FORTYSIX AND SECURED
FIRST PAPERS U.S. counr, BROOKLYN, NY NINETEEN, FORTYSEVEN, cznrxrrcxni:fl
“NO. THREE FOUR ELGHT FOUR SIX SEVEN FROM JULY FORTYSEVEN TO MAY 4
FORTYEIGHT DR. WYATT WAS ATTACHED TO WHITE PLAINS HOSPITAL, WHITE 'PLAINS),
NY AND IN FORTYEIGHT ALSO ATTACHED TO MERIDEN HOSPITAL, MERIDEN, CONN,
WAS LICENSED TO PRACTISE AFTER PASSING MEDICAL EXAM BY CONNECTICUT IN
JULY FORTYEIGHT. HAS ATTEMPTED TO SECURE POSITION WITH CARDIOLOGY DEPT.,
YALE UNIVERSITY BUT WAS NOT SUCCESSFUL. GAVE AS REFERENCES TO o

STATE MEDICAL BOARD ALLEN RYAN M.D. OF MERIDEN, CONN., AND PROFESSORS o

VILLIAM TSSALTER AND JC&EK;CLTCN BOTH OF YALE MEDICAL SCHOOL AND NS
PROMINENT PHYSICIANS IN NEV HAVEN, NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION AWAITING
CONFIRMATION NY OFFICE DR. HARRYAGOLD WELL KNOWN CARDIOLOGIST NOT

IDENTICAL WITH SUBJECT HARRY GOLD IN FOOCASE. ?ﬁ—-l’*ﬁg /

NY AND PH ADVISED mnf_xF.D 75 \ ‘ /
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HARR&DGOLD, WAS, FSPIONAGE R. FOLLOWING HEARING BEFORE FEDERAL JUDGE
JAMES P. MC GRANERY, GOLD ORIGINALLY PLACED IN MOYAMENSING CO.

PRISON BY USM. THEREAFTER MOVED BY PRISON AUTHORITIES TO '
HOLMESBURG CO. PRISON BECAUSE OF CROWDED CONDITIONS AT MOYAMENSING.
GOLD NOT Inrznvxzwzn VAY TWENTYFOUR. ON MORNING OF MAY TWENTYFIVE
DR. FREDERICK BALDI, SUPT., COUNTY PRISON, ADVISED HE HAD

'spoxEN WITH GOLD AND AT GOLD-S REQUEST, HAD MADE ARRANGEMENTS

WITH USM TO HAVE GOLD RECEIVE FATHER AND BROTHER AS VISITORS.

LATER DETERMINED DATE OF VISIT SET FOR AFTERNOON OF MAY TWENTYSIX.
GOLD ALSO ASKED TO SEE FBI AGENTS AGAIN. HE WAS INTERVIEVED IN
SUPERINTENDENT-S orr:cr,-counrv PRISON, HOLMESBURG. WAS INTERVIEWED
BY AGENTS T. SCOTT MILLER AND RICHARD E. BREMNAN ON AFTERNOON /éfi
OF NAY TYUENTYFIVE. HE EXPRESSED CCOPERATIVE ATTITUDE, STATING

AMONG OTHER THINGS PORTIONS OF INFO FURNISHED PRIOR TO CONFESSION

WERE FALSE. INTERVIEW CONTINUING WITH GOLD TODAY. HE HAS

,' e —————

FURNISHED ADDITICNAL IDE;:?TI YING DATA ONTACTS DE:.: TIUE DATA

ECORD g "

WAS SENT BY TEL THIS MORMING 'ro 1[\?‘?3* TED A ¢

COPIES DESTROYED t .

R47 DE@Fél%ggn'c DATA ON UNSUB/ HN WAE szm’%‘f %L EAPLIER ‘rHIs
AFTERMOON. INVESTIGATIONM PHILA. PROCEEDING FOR PURPOSES 0;”

DEVELOPING COMPLETE BACKGROUND, ASSCCIATES, ETC. AND

SSCII AN =g
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PAGE TWO
POSSIBLE CORROBORATION OF GOLD-S TRIPS IN ES?IONAGE MATTERS.

INTERVIEV WITH GOLD WILL CONTINUE THROUGH THIS EVENING IF

ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE WITH.PRISON OFFICIALS. ARRANGEMENTS

MADE VITH USM TO BRING GOLD TO PHILA. 0FFI¢E TOMORROW MORNING FOR
CONTINUED INTERROGATION. IN PREVIOUS DISCUSSION WITH AGENTS AND

DR. BALDI, GOLD HAS INDICATED NO DECISION MADE AS TO ATTCRMEY.

HOWEVER DR. BALDI ADVISED THIS AM THAT WILLIAM A;Z’%AY, PROMINENT LOCAL
CRIMINAL ATTOKNEY, CONTACTED HIM TODAY INDICATING HE MAY ENTER

CASE BUT NOT YET RETAINED. GRAY ALSO STATED THAT IF HE ENTERS

"FOR THE MONEY"™ HE WOULD DO SO TO HELP FBI AND NOT TO FIGHT FBI.
CORNELIUS
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_ . BEOIDO eeeeeeme-
TELEVYPE & o B o
’ 3. Moby ... .- -
INGTON 2 NEW YORK 2 PHILA 2 FROM NEWARK 27 BrISaA- ...
’ Mz. Nuu ——eer
D;RECTOOR AND SACS URGENT
HARRY GOLD, WAS., ETAL, ESP = R. RE PHILA TEL MAY rumﬁ‘?-m “ LO-

MENT RECORDS RCA VICTOR, CAMDEM, N. J. CONTAIN FOLLOUING IM O RE SAM
\M\PiD SUBJECT- S FATHER. BORN JANUARY FIRST EIGHTEEN EIGHTY ONE AT

-',1' ,1

RUFF, RUSSIA. PARENTS HES m' AND ANNASGTH BORN RUSSIA. NATURALIZED
- ‘—'""" .

NINETEEN TWENTY. TWO AT PHILADELPHIA, PA., UNDER CERTIFICATE ONE FIVE
NINE ONE TWO SEVEN ONE, VOLUME OME MINE THREE, PETITION FOUE GHT

-Q--—..J \'ﬂ"- = GJ* i
ZERO ONE SIX. WIFE-S NANME CVLIA A”ﬁ’T‘O SOMS, HEMRY AND JOb"Dﬁ_ Tit=

e e

PLOYED RCA DECEMBER TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN SIXTEEN TO JANUARY THIRTY

_ ONE, NINETEZEN FORTY SIX WITH PERIODIC SHORT TERM LAYOFFS. ENPLOYED

1

AS HEAD SANDER iN CABINET DEPT. PRIOR TO FORTY TWO AND AS STOCK HAMND

LER TO FORTY SIX. AVERAGE SALARY FORTY TO FIFTY DOLLARS PER WEEK

BY

AT TIME OF RETIREMENT. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ONE SIX ZERO DASH ZER®
FIVE DASH FOUR TUO'SEVEN SIX. PRISENTLY RECEIVING PENSION OF TWEH;Y
FIVE DOLLARS NIMETY SIX CENTS FROM RCA. HOLDS TRAVELERS INSUR@K@E_
CO. GROUP POLICY G ONE ZERO THREE IN ANOUNT OF TWENTY FIVE HUNDRED
DOLLARS WITH BENEFICIARIES AS SONS HENRY AND JOSEPH, EACH TO RECEIVE

HALF. FORMERLY EhPLOYLD HARCH TO SL?T MBER NI“VT"ENﬁ}P “T VINE BY
AR

~ COPIES DESTROYED RECORDED - 75
SS GIRA AND BERKS STS. N ITME
R47 DEE 3 3%6 I IRARD AN nK T , NDFJAN 0 APRIL MNIME

TEEN THIRTY BY PHILCO RH%%EPO Z’S., E:mn o?mmo STS., PHILA. LATTER
E/iPLOYHENT DURING LAYOFFS AT RCA. FORMER RESIDENCES, ALL IN PHILA=

ALL INFORMATIOM CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFLED

&
[~ ]

DELPHIA LISTFD AS TWO SIX TWO’ THREE SOUTH PHILIP ST., TWO SIX FOUR

END PAGE ONE - 5(4—-



,. /

R UEIRRESELE

PAGE TUWC :
NINE SOUTH PHILIP ST., TWO SIX THREE ONE SOUTH PHILIP ST.,-FIVE.ZERO
THREE TWO NORTH BOUDINOT ST., AND TWO FIVE FOUR TWO SOUTH SECOMND S5T.

RCA RECORDS SHOW NO ACCESS BY SAN GOLD TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

AT RCA. RECEIVED EXCELLENT AMD VERY GCOD RATINGS. NOTHING DEROGATORY
IN RECORDS RE WORK, CONDUCT, ATTITUDE, CHARACTER, OR LOYALTY.

MC KEE
CORR PLS P 2 LAST WORD SHOURLD BE " LOYALTY"™
PLS ACK

WA NWK R 2 WA LMK
NY NKR 2 NYCJD
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WASHINGTON 1 FROM NEW YORK 28 g-37 AM ..If& AN ﬂ\
) . - ot A AS
DIRECTOR URGENT ‘ g 3

HARRY GOLD- ESPIONAGE- R. BUREAU INSTRUCTS THAT ALL AUXILIARY OFFICES

SUBMIT INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS IMMEDIATELY. SUCH REPORTS WILL BE
G ~ FURNISHED TO DEPARTHENT AND SHOULD BE PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION
WITHE INFORMANTS PROPERLY PROTECTED WHERE hECESSARY NEU YORh ORIGIN.

SCHEIDT RECORDED - 75 ! é@' ,57:/‘1?_.. /3!

CHICAGO AMD ALBGUERGUE ADVISED
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i, Hennrich  ° MY 28, 1950
— "SAC, NEE YORK -_—
: O PHILATELPHIA I
O . . .'\,,, .. - .'-.1 - . .

muuzx uOID, ns, gsrtosmx, R, sun. mms mus rucns xumnm ox n!, e
m:rammn nnmﬁmm B‘! BUREAD azmsmmrm AND ADVISEID rmr n m -‘
nnsr masrmu IN NEW YOB.K R;‘ cavz HIS CORRECT NAME. HIS m:axm COH”'ACT GAVE - S
X0 nm i) ETPRBuSED PLEASULE AT FEING CHOSEN PCR SUCH AN Y:PORTANT A.:SIGNm\
HIS CONTACT WARNED HI' m MAKE SURE THAT HE TAS NOT FOLLOWED. mnmu
REPRESENTATIVES ADVISED BY CABLE DATED MAY TRENTIPOUR mnmmm THAT FUCHS
CONFIRMS cmucr RAMED RAYMOND. HE STATED TEMNIS am. INSTEAD OF HAKD m.:.
USED IN IDERTIFICATION., FURTHER, THAT HE YENT TO RESTAURANT nunim'cus'coxmcr,
POSSTBLY TH FIRST. HE DOES NOT REVEMGER THF GRFFN BOOK, HE BELIEVES POSSIELY
CNE t'FETING IN QIQE.ENS/SOU"DS. FAWILIAR, HE FURTHER STATED THAT IF HE VENTIONED
NMEXICCO INSTFAD OF KEY E-_EXICO IT WiS ¥OT INTENTIONAL. HE HAS NC “ECOLLFCTION
OF ANYSODY XFO MTOHT BE JOMN. FURTHER, TAAT HE HAD ONLY OME ESPIONAGE CONTACT
IN THE UNITED STATES. HE DOES NOT FECALL MENTIONING GEORGIA OR ALAGAMA BUT
YNEW% FLANT 10 HE IN THE SOUTH. DOES NOT RFCALL MGNEY BRING OFFERED 70 DN, HE

-

CONSIDERED RAYMOND AS A LAST NANE AND BFLIEVES GAVE SOME OTHER FIRST NAME TO

%, .  SISTER., HE STATED TWAT STRELT NAME EASTERN FARKWAY, BROOKLTN, SOUNDS FAMILIAR

N 10 HIM, - J; DOES NOT RiCALL SPECIPIC CINEMA NFARBY ALTHOUGH LARGE PUBLIC ‘
> . COPIES DESTROY
o R47 Dggp@ RiRJPINGS WERE IN VICINITY. ON HAY TVENTIFOURTH LAST FUCHS POSITIVELY .

WRROSRELD capy ryry o, OG- & F GO

IDFNTIFIED THB STILL mommms OF GOLD AND AFTER VIERING ¥OVING PICTURES : B

4
ID SAID QUOTE THAT IS HIM, MY AMERICAN CONTACT. UNQUOTE. FUCHS s'rn'm
""_TH}'A'!' HE DOES §or “ELIEVB HE MEP-TIONED GEORGIA CR ALAPAMA, HE STATED IT IS

:::. _ UMLIKELY 'mA'r FE PASSED IRITTE‘H INFORVATION AT ONLY THO wmucs IN n YORK CITY.
-c:m}so.rl’ﬂéz% 2 Rap RDED & [6.5‘ 57#? & %

———" I uuﬁ AT TR A e (CONTINGED ON PA~ : Ax
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BE BELIEVES HE PASSED INFOFMATICH AT ALL BUT FEW SINCE ORLD COULD HOT URDEESTAND
 CHAL TECHNICAL DISCUSSIONS, FUGHS GAVE NO mromnou ™0 ImRiTIrY Jomi mor ©
:mm WENDELL FURRY cm.m AT KIS sxsm's HOME WHILE rucns WS THERE m
FESRUARY OF NINETEENFORTIFIVE. RONSTANTIN LAFAZANCS ARD SISTER'S COOK ONLY ’
OTHER PERSONS REMEMBER'D THFRE. BY CABLE DATED MAY TRENTYFIVE, NINETEANFIFTY
BUREAU REPRESENTATIVES IN LONDON Ai)ﬁsm THAT FUCHS IS DFFINITE ABOUT FIRST
MEETINO WITH OOLD ON FYNRY STREEY, LORER EAST SIDE, MANRATTAN. HE 5T:TED HE

AT WHICK
COULD FAVE GONE 10 A assnumn, THAT RE nm SO ON ONE occnsxoa/ M-ETING unmowu.
THAT THE FIRST MEETING COULD BAVE REEN IN MARCH OR APRIL BUT HE IS ALMOST CERTAIN
THAT HF WAS LIVING AT BAKBIZOR FLAZA FOTEL AT THE TINE AND, THER:PORE, IS ALKOSY
CERTAT: THAT IT WAS BEPORE FEHRUARY ONE, HE IS UNAGLE TO REMEMBER ANY SPECIFIC
DATES OR EVEN ¥ONTHS FOR SUBSEQUENT MKETINGS IN NEW YORK. KE HAS XO
RECO:LECTION OF PLAYGROUND AT AKY OF THE MUETINGS ALTHOUGH BLOCK OF FLATS
HEAR CHE MELTING AND BELIEVES IT WAS THE FI:ST MEETING. HE STATED SINCE -,
O ATERIAL WAS DELIVERED AT THE FIPST MEETING ME BELIEVES THAT ARRANGEMENTS
WERE MADE FOR EARLY SECOND MEETING FOR :URPOSE OF PASSING INFORMATION. HE STATES
VERY LIKELY NO OCCASION POR A MEETING AFTER THF FIRST ONE UNLESS THTRE WERE
PLARS TO DELIVER INFORMATION. TEERE COULD BE ONE OB TWO MEETINGS WITHOUT
INFORKATION BEING PASSED BUT RE IS DOUBTFUL. EE BELIEVES THAT ONE MEETING
WAS HELD iN TZE BRORX IN rém OF A MOVIE. PORDHAM WNIVERSITY STRIKES 4
PANILIAR CRORD OF RECOILECTION. HE STATED THAT IT KAS NOT LIKELY THAT X
WOL'D SPEND ONE wm um_mv THOSE INFERIOR ATTITUDE AND LINTTED EACKIROZD
AND EDUCATI ON C(BCFT?{{IIL(}}:":CJ_:.:[C ENERGY FOULD NOT HAVE PROVIDED OCCASION FOR

AKY SUCH LENSTHY VISIT. HE FELIEVES ONE KLETING WAS HELD SOMEFHERE IN QUEENS
. pomv e - .-- (QONTINUED ON PAGE THREE)
.
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u qun-s 1 nlsmcn. _ m: smm mr oiLY um.! nmm um THE rzas‘r |
u mca %0 momurxon PASSED mou FUGHS 70 0OLD wonm [ tomms m o : |
" §EW YORK STAY FOR PURPOSE CF ARFANGING SUBSEQUENT SANTA FE CONTACT. | g
AFFIELG THAT MO INFORMATION ¥AS PASSED AT KIS SISTER KRISTEL'S RESIDENCE -
477 ARRANGEIEN TS MADE FOR THEIR NESTINO SHORTLY THEREAFTER IN BGSTON.

THE ABOVE FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE IN THE INTERROQATION OF GOLD,

~ LU ] Lo T “6'_
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NOTEs The shove information cams form the following cables from Londons ...,
Cable B9 dated May 23, 1950
Cable L90 dated May 2L, 1950

Cable 1491 dated May 2L, 1950 . . .. R
Cable L92 dated May 25, 1950 ' ’
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y ) ‘ ) .
 STANDARD PO NO. G4 | . | . . . ..
Oﬂice Memomndum  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ’

1ADD W DATE:  May 29, 1950

O H lﬂ.
FROM : A. He - l./ ﬁ'},&:‘z?
3 . 1¢
' SUBJECT: GOLD, was,, _ %_‘E
ESPIONAGE - Re Harva

Belmont,

At 3:15 pm, May 29, 1950, SAC Cornelius called from Philadelphia .~
to advise that Harry Gold has asked the Special Agents interviewing him to nease
make arrangements with the Warden of the prison to let him call Judge oy
McGranery for the purpose of having the Judge appoint an attorney for him,

Gold said that the reason he wanted an attarney was to make his father feel
better and that he had not changed his position which was that he wanted to make
a clean breast of things to the Agents, I advised Mr, Cormelius that Gold should
make his request direct to the Warden, as it did not appear desirable for Agents
to be entering the picture at all, in so far as an attorney is concerned.

\

T

I advised Mr, Cornelius that if he were talking to Judge McGranery,
there was no cbjection to telling Judge McGranery that Gold had indicated to the
Agents interviewing him that he was going to attempt to call the Judge to have him
appoint an attorney. ' : -

At 4:30 pm, Mr, Comelius called back to advise that Judge McGranery had
called him to state that he had received a call from Harry Gold, requesting that an
« attorney be appointed for him by the court, Gold told Judge McGranery that he would
like to have Attorney Gray represent him, You will recall that William ANCray was
considering handling the Gold case, as set forth in my memorandum of May 26, 1950,

but decided that he would not take it, Judge McOranery advised that he has set
Wednesday afternoon for Gold to come to his chambers, at which time he will appoint
an attomey; that he will consult with Attorney Gray and unless (ray has soms -
definite objection, he will appoint Gray to represent Qold, Mr. Cornelius advised
that Judge McGranery suggested that two Agents accampany Gold from the prison to
the Judge's chamders on Wednesday afternoon for security reasms,

I told Mr, Cornelius that it did not appear desirable for Agents to
accompany Gold; that that was what prison guards or U, S. deputy marshals are for,
I suggested that Comelius call Judge McGranery and suggest to him that it might be
better for this to be handled by prison guards or the U, S, marshal, inasmuch as
the attendance of Apents on Gold during such a trip might be open to misinterpretation
that we wers putting pressure of some kind on Oold, I also suggested that Mr,
Cornelius bring up the fact that as the Judge 1s aware, we had been interviewing
Gold, and request his opinion as to whether Gold's request to the Judge for an
attorney changed the picture at all in so far as continuing interview with him by
Agents was concerned. I told Mr. Cornelius I thought this was necessary because /

o

Gold had spoken directly to the Judge.

Mr, Cornelius called me back to advise that the Judge agreed with us that

Agents should not accompany Gold from the penitentiary to his chambers, Relative to
continuing the interview with Gold, the Judge was of the opinion that now that Gold
has requested the Judge to appoint an attorney, ‘4t would be better to hold off any -

further interviews with him until after his appearance in the Judge's chambers ,

Wednesday afternoone Theé wishec of The Judyp are Beorng fo Howed, /{\ ty
/
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ns mar GuID,“ m.. m-’mmos m 1 n. RE PHIMDBI.PKIA m. nr mmr'mm
L w-.r. Acoonnmo S oom HE m muar.n 1@ com'sc: FoGE. on TR am:um
MRETING AXD THERRPORE (ONTACIZD JOIN AND :cﬂa rumqnm Fucns' ADDRESS OF
SEVENTY SEVENTH STRZET PUSSIBLY NAR BRCACEAY. accqnma TC GOLD BE ¥ET

T0 THE SIVENTY SEVENTE STHERT ATDRE:S AND uuncm XAYE DR, KLATB FUCHS 0¥ 4
MATLBOX. QOLD MADR mqmr AT THIS AITRESS AWD aas INFORMED md FoEs
HAD um THE munsum OFFICE 18 REQUESTED 10 OBTAIN FRoM oom DETAILS
CONCERKTNG HIS INGUIRY OF FUCHS AT THE SEVANTY sm"n STZELT A:DRESS. I¥=

@IRLES SUCH AS TSE POLLOWING SH.ULD BE MADEs DID JUHN FURNISH GOLD WINM

ANY OTNIR TSCTECTISNS AT TUE TISE THGT JONN FURKLSIZD TLE SEVERTY SEVENTH

STAFLT ADDRESS ANL “as THR CoNVERSATION SUGR THAT IT INDICAT:D THAT JUil

WAS P.SITIVE TEAT FUCHS RESIDYD A% THE ADDRESS! WAAT PROCELURE WAS FOLLOVED

BY OOLD IN MAKING HIS IBQUIRIES AFTER OBSERVING DR. KUAUS FUGHS® BAME oR THE
MAILBOX? DID EX RING FOR THE MAHASER OR acpmmrzm.m OF TUE BUILDING ARD

LID RE SPRAK TO A KALE OF FEMALE OR WERE BIS IIKUIRIFS MADE BY ENTIMING THER

: APARTUFNT RX:SE ARD KN.CKING OX THE DUORS OF :'BE VARI\US ATARTURNIST ON AT
rA)PIES DESTROYEP - S .
R47 DH: 5 1566 HE PARTVENY BUILVING DID HE MAXE BIS Im‘.dl IE., EDi1 UANY PXOFLE DID

HE C NEACT 1§ TuB APARTUENTT  CAN HE RECALL Am‘a‘\am.r I8 MAT APARTETX -
TitE P*ao,n oR Pmsuss RESIDED. IS EE An..w@.x&«? sk?zn er A LATOUT /< )
__ cr T mon & FLCORS OF THE APARTMZNT sm.ganb‘) “3” MAKE ABY OTAER

INGIIRIZ IN TUL BEIGREORIOD BEPOE OF AFRY g;t;wmmm THAT FUCHS HAD LTFY
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TE Amm BJ"BZT lf ox REC‘EIH‘ LF OOLD'B 1381'2283 RBVIE!I PRMOUB

IYO LED SB'I' OU‘I ALL LEADS ?0 LOGM'E E"‘*bﬂ OB NSJES G’Z!ITACTYD BY GOLD !0

SEE I? ILCIDE’H‘ CJA.K BK REOA..LFU OR goLD3 R.UI’O BI"CL:G"’IZED. ALSO DEVEUDP
ALL WECLSSARY EVIDEYCE OF FUCH.'S R?:SID.'.H..E YESRE, EXPFUITE AND B8CTHL.

' BIOVER.
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* =~moBAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATT cC- 148
- ar{ ©  \TES DEPARTMENT OF Juse |
To: COMMUNICATIONG o—. - St

Transmit the following message to: Bay 31, 1950 URGFNT
SAC, DENVER.

2R S R - S . -
‘r.. 4 St n.ﬂr* o v - : F- :_ -
s

" FARRY cm, ms., =Y u., tsymmaz' - n. x mx.mum P m:m nam

ns'rm. “¥O RECORD OF FAX' srnPIco 1 mmu FILES, DERVIR w‘rmxm 0
 [NTERVIFY SERPICO TVMEDIATFLY FOR ATL INFORVATIOR IN FR POSSESSION - -
REGARDING GOLD. EUEMIT RESULTS OF INTFRVIEW IN REPORT PoRM A wm.L

AS TEIETIPE SUMHAH G’ PERTINFNT II&‘(BHATIOI.

ELimes 1~ o y : - :
65-572.417" T . Lo T .
0Ct PHILADELPHIA im RFGULAR MATL) - - ;

S: MR YORK VvIA REGULAR .MAIL

COPIES DESTROYED
R47 DEC 9 1950

KEEEERRRREREN

: ALL INFORMATION CO‘GTAIN'ED
Mrar oy —— o P"RUIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED, s,
N 'T 130 Bla B

j‘ /(4 f/ u :‘Pel’ ' ,f\- ’/




L EAU OF INVESTIGATION ’ - Mr. Tolson Z_:_
.-\_ \ RTMENT OF JUSTICE . 5_9% g ot
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- s, Nichots ——o—
MAY 25 t350 i —T

e ST 2& o of—
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_, L/V@é}/ p—

SHINGTON 5 FROM PHILA 5-25-50 1-23 PM

DIRECTOR+..ssU R G E N T

HARRg)GOLD, WAS., ETA ESRIONAGE - R. PERSONAL NOTEBOOK OF GOLD®
REFLECTS A MISS Néﬁ*;i;MIO, CARE OF MR. LOUE LYDAN, FIVE TWO NIME
HUMBOLDT ST., DEﬁVER, COLORADO. SIGMIFICANCE OF THESE NAMES NOT

KNOWN AT PRESENT. DENVER REQUESTED.TO FURNISH IDENTIFYING DATA RE

BOTH INDIVIDUALS. BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTED THIS MATTER RECEIVE {ggﬁaIATE
| | ' -

ATTENTION. : 'E\.
. - ¢ T 2’
AP @ 57 ¥ﬁ /#
q&ga fL
CORNELIUS <D R
. ®é~ .
DENVER ADVISED - i Z
HEND |

ALL IHFOR.HATIOH CONTA'IN'é

34 FbP. 5 0 HEREIN IS SSIFLED, (4 T | |
PH R 5 WA }:w : DATEJM-M— . |
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: Mr. Eelont )
Mi, Moby .. ___ i
. Tele, Roorm oo __. !
CONEWASHINGTON 3 AND PHILADELPHIA 1 FROM NEW YORK 28 3-45 PN m'::'::“;}£
' |
RECTOR AND SAC---ooun-oo.on'.o.o URGENRT

HAKRY GOLD WAS, ETAL, ESP R. RE BUREAU PHONE CALL®MAY TWENTYSEVEMNTH
REGUESTING NY TO SUBMIT QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED FUCHS. FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS AND LINES OF INQUIRY SUGGESTED.

OBTAIN DETAILED IN?o FROM FUCHS RE HIS EMPLOYMENT ON AE WORK IN

NY AMD LOS ALANOS BETWEEM DEC., - FORTYTHQEE AND JUNE FORTYSIX, IN-

CLUDING NAMES OF HIS SUPERICES AND ASSOCIATES. IN PARTICULAR C3-

12{ TAIN FROM BIM THE TITLES AMD DATES OF ALL SCIENTIFIC REPCRTS WRITTEN
BY HIM AND WHERE THESE REPORTS MIGHT NOW BE LOCATED. REINTERROGATE
FUCHS RE HIS PRESENT RECOLLECTION OF ALL MEETS YITH GOLD. IN PART-
ICULAR, OBTAIN FUCHS VERSION OF MAMNER OF MEETING, DATES AND ANY
OTHER ATTENDANT CIRCUMSTANCES WHICK ME NOW RECALLS. QUESTION FUCHS
IN DETAIL RE KIS RECOLLECTION OF THE NATURE OF INFO PASSED TO coan;//57

~—

BCTH WRITTEN AMD ORAL. - IN PARTICULAR, OBTAIN TITLES OF AMNY DOCUHMENTS

WRITTEN EY FUCHS OR BY Al\gONE ELSE. OBTAIN PARTICULARS OF ARRANGE-

MENTS GOLD MAY HAVE MADE WITH FUCHS FOR SUBSEQUENT ESPIONAGE ‘CONTACT

ONBTeEITS W Fue 10 8 — S EFOS ~

OF FUCHS UPON FUCHS RETURM TO ENGLAND. OBTAIN ALL NATERIAL LEADI-NG

UP TO FUCHS 07&5&){%1 RECRUI TMEMT AND H ANDLING B w
k- 104 W M
SUPEPIO 'S PRIOR TO HIS hEquS HE‘T}FO (ﬁD v DENT VIDUALS

INVOLVED IN HIS, FUCHS, ESPICMAGE PARELLEL. 6BTAIN ALL FACTS FEuA“DfTZ///’
FUCHS HOVEMENTS IN THE US INCLUDING ALL RESIDENCES, AND fé”

é M o 1;,2,, ALL_INFORMATION CO!

oy —
"

vt "(‘ e EADIN IS uuﬁﬁ.qssx
END PAGE OI E. r,- [ b Pna... \ a
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PAGE TWO., CONF,

IDENTITIES OF ALL ASSOCIATES, PROFESSIONAL AND SOCIAL, AND HIS
RECOLLECTION OF ALL TRIPS TAKEN WHILE IN US, THE DESTINATIONS

AND PURPOSES OF EACH TRIP AND THE PERSONS WITH WHOM HE MADE SUCH
TRIPS, OR WHOM HE CONTACTED IN THE COUPSE OF SUCH TRIPS. ASCERTAIN
FROM FUCHS WHEN HE FIRST NOTIFIED HIS SISTER, rps)*gzlvznam, OF HIS
ASSIGNMENT TO LOS ALAMOS. ASCERTAIN WHETHER HE NOTIFIED HER PRIOR TO
HIS DEPARTURE FROM NY IN AUG., FORTYFOUR, WHILE ENROUTE OR AFTER |
ARRIVING AT LOS ALAMOS. GENERALLY EXPLORE POSSIBILITY OF IMPLICATIOM

OF MRS. HEINEMAN IN FUCHS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES. SUGGESTED POSSIBLE
SOURCE FOR'LINE CF QUESTIONING CONTAINED IN REPORT OF SA JR MUEPHY,
HMAY TENTH LAST NY IN FUCHS CASE, PA""S SEUENTFEN THRCQUGH TYENTYTHREZ.
'DETERMINE FROM FUCHS WHETHER HE WAS EUER COMTACTED IN ANY MARNNER OR
PLACE IN THE US BY ANY PERSOMN OTHER THAN GOLD FOR THE PURPOSE OF A
SETTING UP FUTURE MEETS WITH GOLD, FUCHS REGULAR US CONTACT. OCETAIN™
DESCRIPTICMN OF THE HEETiNG, AND THE PERSOM CONTACTING FUCHS, DATES

AND PLACES. EXPLORE THE POSSIBILITY THAT THE PURPOGSE OF FUCHS SO
CALLED PLEASUPRE TRIP TO MEXICO CITY IN NOV. AND EARLY DEC., FCRTYFIVE
WITH “EL_&EB_EEE PEIEPLS AYD lRS. EDU DxTELLER HMAY HAVE BEEN

CAMOUFLAGE FOR FUCHS MAKING A CONTACT WITH RUSSIAN EMBASSY, IMEXICO CITY
#0R CP FUNCTIONARY, HEXICO CITY RE FUCHS FUTURE ESPICNAGE ACTIVITIES,

5%
PCRRIBLY TO INFORM SOMEONE OF FUCHS THEN CURRENT PLANS TO RETURNMN TO
ENGLAND. SAME LINE OF QUESTIOMING RE FUCHS MONTREAL TRIPS IAY THIRTY,

END PAGE T30.
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PAGE THREE., CONF.

FORTYFOUR FROM NY NOV. FORTYFIVE FROM LOS ALAMOS, AND JUNE FORTYSIX
BOSTOM, WHILE ENROUTE TO EMGLAND. OBTAIN THE NAMES OF ALL OF FUCHS
SUPERIORng THE BRITISH DIFFUSION MISSION, NY AND AT LOS ALAMOS
DURING THE TIME FUCHS WAS IN THE US. OSTAIN DETAILS RE FUCHS

TRIP TO US BETWEEN NOV. ELEVENTH AND THIRTIETH, FORTYSEVEN.

OSTAIM PURPOSE OF TRIP, PLACES WHERE FUCHS STAYED, IDENTITY OF
PERSONS WITH WHOM HE STAYED. (ﬁ)ENTITY OF PERSONS CONTACTED RY HIM
IN THE COURSE OF THIS TRIP. OBTAIN DETAILS OF FUCHS TRIPS TO
SCHMECTADY, MY, ITHACA, NY, AND'ﬁOCHEST;R, MY DURING FORTYSIX,
NOTING THAT HE IS ) W KNOWN TC HAVE

AND/OR NINETEEN/FOSTYSEVEN,
CONTACTED HA[@%

ZETHE AT GE, SCHMECTADY, ROBERTFFEYMiiAl AT ITHACA,
NY AND ROBERT MARSEAK AT ROCHESTER, NY. NOTED THAT FUCHS VISITED
GE, SCHNECTADY NOV. EIGHTEEMN AMD NIMETEEM, FORTYSEVEN, AND JUNE,

FORTYSIX. OBTAIN FROM HIM THE REASON AS STATED BY MRS. HEIﬂ%MAN

, TRIP AND WHY, AS SHE SAYS, FUCHS LEFT WER IN THE RR STATION FOR
-;;“_'ESEVERAL KOURS. OBTAIN FROM FUCHS THE DETAILS OF HIS VISIT IN
if?w.:fFORTYSEVEN VITH KﬁRL Pi’EOHEN, NY ATONIC SCIENTIST.] IN PARTICULAR,
/ OBTAIN FROM FUCHS THE ADDRESS AT WHICH HE WAS STAYING IN NY, THE

IDENTITY OF THE PEOPLE OCCUPYING THE RESIDENCE OR APT., AND HOW HE,

FUCHS, CAME TO STAY THERE. QUESTION HIM RE THE SO CALLED HAT

INMCIDEMT INVOLVIMG CCHEN, MOTING THAT COHEM SAYS THAT AFTER‘EATING

EMD PAGE THREE.
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PAGE FCUR., CONF.

YITH FUCHS IM A NY RESTAURANT, FUCHS LATER CALLED HI¥M AND-TOLD HIM
THAT ME HAD LEFT MIS MAT IN THE RESTAURANT AND ASKED TéAT COFEN
O3TAIM THE HAT AND RETURN IT TC ITS OWMER IN AM APT. HOUSE ON U,
ONE HUMDRED ELEVEMTH ST., NY. O3TAIN FROM FUCHS HIS EXPLANATICN
FOR NOT OBTAINING THE HAT EIMSELF AMND RETURMNING IT SIMCE HE HAD

BORROWED IT, AND WHETHER THERE WAS ANY ULTERIOR PURPOSE IM HAVING ~UX

COHEM PERFORIt THIS TASK. SUGGESTED FURTHER THAT CCNMSIDERATICN BE

GIVEN TO DETERMINING AT THIS TIME THE AVAILABILITY OF FUCHS AS

A POSSIBLE WITNESS AGAINST GOLD.

‘ SCHEIDT
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WASKHINGTON 1 NEW YORK 1 AND PHILA 1 FROM BOSTOM 28 8-3918&.
IRECTOR AND SACS ~ URGENT ;}E 11‘

HARRYOGOLD, WAS, ESPIOMAGE DASH R. REBUTEL THIS DATE. Mmma

TO LAFAZANOS, THE FOLLOYING IS NOTED.XLMMQ_ IN RECENT VEEKS HAS
#/CONTACTED SHADY HILL SCHOOL WHEREIN HEINEMAN CHILDREN ARE STUDENTS, THE

HOUSEKEEPER, MRS. MILLER, AND ASSERTED TO EACH THAT HE WAS THE

FATHER OF THE HEINEMAN CHILDREN AND WISHED TO BE REGARDED AS SUCH WITH-
REFEZREMCE TO THEIR tARE AND EDUCATION. IN ADDITION, AS BUREAU HAS .

ALPREVIOUSLY BEEM ADVISED, OM EASTER UVEKEND, HE ATTEIPTED TO ENTER THE
Q:WESTBOPO STATE HOSPITAL FOR THE MENTALLY ILL IN COMPANY WITH A GROU? OF

&

-::PATIENTS AND IN A SURREPTITIOUS FASHION AFTER HE HAD BEEN DENIED ADHIT-

G-
IN CAMSRIDGE IN CONTACTIN, KEINEMAN. CAMBRIDGE PD HOLDS A WARRANMT FOR

‘*ié TANCE TO THE HOSPITAL BY ITS DIRECTOR. HE HAS ALSO CAUSED NOISY SCENES
~
Ny
X H1IS ARREST FOR DISTURBING THE PEACE, AND TFURTHER HOLDS LETTERS ADDRESSED
<

. ) )
BY LAFAZAMOS TO THE SHADY. HILL SCHOOL WHICH POLICE INTEND TO USE AS ?ﬁﬁi?
FOR HAVING HIM COMMITTED FOR MENTAL OBSERVATION. BUREAU HAS EARLIER

BEEN ADVISED THAT HE UAS CLASSIFIED— b7
oo G r:rorence v EARLIER BOSTON TELETYE bUR:..%J
PIES DES L/l!l
Ra7 B Ewﬁ%qrm’amuo-r}: IS ansnsmr'nnfc f\“gosz xou FO L -7

Q_‘d'ib\h-o L '\a 5 it
HEINEMANS TRIP TO PHILADZILPHIA, THAT BUSEAU DESIRED TO AVOID PUBLICITY

WITH REFERENCE TO POTENTIAL wIThLSS?S. FOREGOING INSTAZILITY ON PAﬁT

END PAGE ONE /lm_{: ,,c{ff) L s
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PAGE TWO -
OF LAFAZANOS, WHO IS NOW ANXIOUS.TO OBTAIN CUSTODY OF HEINEMAN CHILDREN,
LENDS ITSELF TO POSSIBILITY THAT HE MAY CONTACT PRESS. IN VIEW OF
FIRST SENTENCE REFERENCE TELETYPE, PHOTOGRAPHS OF GOLD WILL BE EXHIBITED
TO LAFAZANOS ON EVENING MAY TWENTYNINE UACB DURING INTERIM. SUGGEST
IF POSSIBLE, ADDITIONAL DETAILS RE FUCH-S ASSOCIATION WITH VENDELIZSURRY
AND ISP.AI-#HALPERIN BE OBTAINED IF POSSIBLE.

soucy
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MATERIAL THUS FAR OBTAINED, WHICH DOES NOT PERTAIN IN ANY WAY TO GOLD,

L e—— “"—'—-.
WOULD THUS BE KEPT OUT OF THE GOLD FILE. THIS CONSIDERATION 1S NOT

FACED BY OTHER OFFICES WHICH WILL NOT BE PR

OSECUTIVE OFFICES.
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Oﬂice Memﬂanduﬁ\z(-, UNITED S'IQ‘ES GOVERNMENT f

TO : MR—LADD ’\:; Con A e 51 DATE: May 26, 1950
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FPROM : Ao Ho BELMONT
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SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, was,
ESPIONAGE - R,

il

i

<K

Ir

On the afternoon of May 26, 1950, ASAC Whelan called, referring to- Y N——
our teletype of May 25, 1950, Mstmcting that a prosecutive sumary report ::::
be prepared immediately. Mr. Whelan pointed out that a report has been dicmw
on developments in this case to date and that he understands that Philadelphis is Z¥.&
also preparing a report. He pointed out that there are numercus leads outstanding,
the results of which should be included in any prosecutive summary and, therefaore,
he was of the opinion that the prosscutive summary should not be submitted immediately.

it

I advised Mr, Whelan that our purpose in sending the teletype was to be sure
that a prosecutive sumary is submitted as soon as possiblej that meanwhile the regular
investigative reports should be submitted promptly and as soon as investigation reached
the point where & prosecutive summary is possible, it should de submitted, I advised
that this should be kept in wind at the present iime in order that there would be no,
delay in submitting a prosecutive Sumnary &s goon as possible.
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O]ﬁce Mew:mdzmz « UNITED S@TES GOVERNMENT
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TO : Director, FBI Att'n: FBI IABCRATORY DATE: May 26, 1950
“FROM 1 g§AC, Chicago ‘
) - AR MATL
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, was., ET AL : SPECTAL DELIVERY

ESPIONAGE -~ R

. Re Philadelphia teletype 5/25/50 and remylet to the Bureau captioned
YABRAHAM BROTIGAN, wa., ESPIONAGE - R" dated 5/25/50.

As pointed out in referenced Chicago letter, Mr. LINN PERRY, Account-
. ing Department, Palmer House Hotel, Chicago, made available registra-
. tion cards for HARRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Perm-
sylvania dated September 15, 1945, together with registration card
signed by HARRY GOLD of 2297 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Philadelphia, Permsyl-
vania dated February 15, 1946. Referenced letter transmitted photo-
graphic copies of both these reglistration cards, together with the -

\

»
ammui—

registration card issued by JACKACORCHIN, 5825 Warrington Avenue,
Philadelphia, and I. HMWILDERMAN, 6610 N. 12th Street, Philadelphia, o ./
the latter two individuals having occupied a suite of rooms with the_é(
HARRY GOLD of 2297 Bryn lawr, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania durin
1948,

vy

Referenced Philadelphia teletype points out that on.)¥y 20, under
title of "ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, ESPIONAGE - R", the Philadelphia Office
submitted known handwriting specimens of subject GOLD. In view of
the fact that referenced Chicago letter requested the laboratory to
conduct, comparison examinations of the registration cards signed by
HARRY GOID of 6823 Kindred Street and HARRY GOLD of 2297 Bryn Mawr
Avenue, both of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, the Philadelphia Office
is requested, if feasible, to obtain knowmn handwriting specimens of
HARRY GOLD, 2297 Bryn lawr Avenue for submission to the Laboratory. o

. El 4

RUC . /i.’.':_..,
ALL INFORMATION COMTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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' ) Mr. Tolson .
. pooThr puRDau G ERVISTIZNURN . L - —_—
U. o, DEFATTMLNT OF JUSTICE | g .
COEMUNICATIGRS sicTiod — —-—-__'
- Mz Nicbols
MY 24 1950 g
Mz, Tracy
DMz, Rarbo
_ TELETYPE % e
' Mz, Mok
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 19 27 11-14 AM Tele. Boom N
-/( \ Mr. Nease ...
IRECTOR +eesessss URGENT o o
| iy y
U G"U‘-'T o Gé‘lz/

HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP. B. PREURTEL MAY TWENTYSIXTH LAST. FOR
MINNEAPOLIS INFO, SUBJECT GOLD WAS ARRESTED ON MAY TWENTYTHIRD

LAST IN PHI.LA., PA. CHARGED WITH CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE
‘E‘SPIONAGE STAThTE. I'TINNEAEPOLIS'FILES WILL INDICATE _R'OLF){_JOLLAN
WAS ASSOCIATED WITH ABRAHAE"yBROTHE’;AN FOR WHOM THE SL-IBJECT WAS

ENPLOYED. THEREFORE, IT IS. REQUESTED '_THAT WOLLAN BE INTERVIE%ED/(Q
AS TO HIS KNO’.-!LEDG.E CONCERNING THE SUBJEICTS ACTIVITIES. o

EXPEDITE AND SUREP UNDER ABOVE CAPTION. NY ORIGIM.

SCHEIDT b0y - .
- o W ~
MINNEAPOLIS ADVISED. ’%Qw 0"'0335,_@5:57 _ ? (,/vl 4
T END R RS 0
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' Directer, I - - .- . - . PATB' yapay 39gn
FROM 1. sw, Guy Hottel, Washington Fleld . '

BUBJBC‘h ' D(}(ILD, IA.S. . e T e it
= Espiome - R i - i . .‘=.- " ' I . ) . _. e

nm'm 5/27/50.

_ The phot.ograph of HIKH.AIL GRIGORIEVI HITROFANOV, suspect ror -
JOHNY has been enclosed herewith f Philadelphia Ofﬁ./oa

: to cu-plo.y to HARRY GALD.
cc New York |
Philadelphia (enol 1) 8D
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| ) Mr. Tolsonh
FESILIL DURCAT D7 mveSTiIN - fwr. Llodd —..j¢
U. . SEPARTMENT OF JUSTICT VW (R
CeNMURICATIENS SECTIaN M, Glavin cooeeeee

Mr. Nichols

MAY 29 1950 P ——

Mr, TrOCY — e
e A
Mr. Belmont

My, Moby .

Tels. Room . ___

TELRTYPE

Mr, Reaw# oo
Mias Gandy .o |

CONF 3 STATIONS - , e —
Mn PHILA 1 NYC 1 FROM ALBUQUERQUE VIA LOSA 29  10-45 AM, MST
DIRECTOR AND SACS PHILADELPHIA AND NEW YORK CITY W“"/

URGENT

O
HARRY GOLD, ESP, Re. RESUTEL TO BUREAU MAY TWENTYFIFTH LAST RE

]

H ~.
GOLDS ALLEGED PRESENCE AT ROCKET LAUNCWING INJWHITE SANQ§NEEQVING ﬁx\

. ‘ ’ GROUND, -_!_4_[_'1__, LAST SfPTEMBER. IF INVESTIGATION VHITE SANDS DESIRED AT
TEIS TIME AND IF GOLD CAN BE INTERVIEQED, SUGGEST PH INTERROGATE HiM
TO DETERMINE ALL CONTACTS AT. WHITE SANDS, HOW HE ARRANGED TO WITNESS -
yare AUNCHING, MODE OF TRAVEL, HOTEILS USED, AND DISPOSITION OF ANY
W \FORMATION H'E OBTAINED THERE. ABOVE DATA NEEDED TO CONSERVE TINé(
s AND RESTRICT S‘COPE OF INVESTIGATION HERE. PENDING ABOVE REGUEST AND

FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS, THIS OFFICE WILL DEFER ANY INVESTIGATIOM AT

WHITE SANDS. Léf 749 - /S5O

e T T

2 - 3400 VI ERIY'Y
WYLY . cvn o 1304003 ee ;‘1};‘/ T
g- W - v
END S\ “A
i ALL INFORMATIOM CONTAINED 2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION CC-150
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTTCE
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cc: ¥r. Van Loon /é

¥A{ 27, 1950 URASENT
SACs W@ YOik
PHILADFLPHIA
BUFALO S
) X NTw HAVE!! L A

x:t, "__. LIOR £l S
Y BT
SR TR PR T usum,ron rm,n omcs

..-f"‘.;':‘_‘ma 5 aom, mmrmaw - a.‘ wmu DESI: t!-S HEW 'IORK 031“1“, P“IHD"I ?“I*

AND ALL AUXILIARY Or!IC*" 70 S"M" INV‘?"TIJ”IVE tt"‘PO'tTS I FDIAL EL!- : "
ADDITIONAL IN\'"“TI’}ATIVF RF'I’ORI‘C E..xﬂt'.}JID B® SUSMITTOD 5! AULLLIAR! UFTICES 15
Q!'IC!CLY AS PRACTICAL AS ADDITICHAL L¥ADS AHE COVERRD, EE&' !ORK fILL "‘UEJIT
PROS"C"TIVF 'UH.\.AA‘I AS S00M AS PRESENT INVP‘TI‘:AT&O’! TO CGRr'OED-LAT- JOI.D'S
ACTIVITIES IS OCRPLETE. ALL IRV’ZSLCATIV" PO“'LJ VILL BE !'CHNI H'JD TO
Dé‘-.P-‘RT?l":NT AND SHOULD B® PAZPANT KOR DI«:‘JIIMTIO“ FITH INFO-MANTS Ph\,PF’{L!
PROTECT™D #H{mY NECEGSARY, NEX YUK ADVISE OTHRR AUXILIARY OFICES, |

HOOV PR B —
CC - YASKINGTOHM FITLD CFFICE (ST SPECIAL WiSSENIT) . \P/ —t
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_65-57:.1.9 N - HRRZTH 15 BHCLASSIFIED
| = - DATE loLSUEL " BY

i ;OPIES DESTROYED | | /
. R47 DEC 9 1960 | |
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SAC, PHIIADEPHIA

HARRY TOLD, WA3, BGP R. REURTEL MaY, TAENTYSSEVEN. CONCLUDED HARRY GOLD, WHOSE
ENOWY m-nuanmo AND HANDPRINTING WAS SUBHITTED BY PHILADELPHIA WITH LETTZR

- _DATED mr 'l'h'ﬂﬂ'!, nmm ?I?l"!, \ﬂOTE HAHE AND IDDR.ESS 0! REGISTRHIOH CAED

,,,,,

T or HILTON HOTEL, mmm ssm s:mrr ss:m. srcm 'ruar.s, ALBUQUE!"UE, N2 mmo, -
DATED SRPTEMPSR NINZTZEN, NINETEEN FORTYSFIVE AND ON CARD OF Pawm HOUSE, o

NUMDER SEVEN SIX SHVEN EIGMT, CHICACD, ILLINOLS, m‘aamc ADDORZSS SIX TIGHT

TWO0 THREE KINDRED ST, PHIIADELPHIA, PA., DATED SEPTE ISR SIXTERN, NINETZEN

PORTY-FIVE. GOLD DID NOT V2ITS RRGISTAATION CARD OF PALER mvsz, NUVBER B,

ZSRO NINE FIVE THASE, DATED PEERUARY PIFTEN, NI: 27N PORTY-FIVE, HEARIMG _- S ;,!

ADDRESS ‘74O TV NINE SEVEN BRYN YAUR AVE, PHILADZLPHIA, PA. .~ 5
HOOVER

URG..“
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Lo .+ '@urean of Invesfigation

e States BDepartment of Justire - .
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., .. Rew York,. Rew York ;. = Sy
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= Ry LUOINT _LWD S S ATR et Ny - T
U r“—:::‘.—:?fED b T e 5 ‘ P May 31, 19“50 x - -_‘_;‘_le.f_:‘: ST c
C ST S waABjovd_ o T
Director', FBI ;_ o S _' s . , SR . —-k:_

Re:  T. SCOTT MILLER and RICFARD E. BRENNAN ~ .~
. SFECIAL AGERTS gyt YNFORMATION CONTAINED -

I would 1like to eall to the Bureau's attention what I believe to
be the outstanding work done on the FOOCASE by SAs T. Scott Miller end = P
Richard E. Bremnan. ... .. .. ..-. .. .o .. aT kLD

As the Bureau is aware, the New York Office and several other '

offices started conducting simultaneous interviews of ABRAHALLEQTMMAN
and seffral of his associates, including HARRY GOLD, on the moPning of . o
May li,L1950. These interviews ultimately resulted in the confession of QQ
HARRY GOLE%T__ “Z L A ‘.n.. o "0
| “ _ SAS T, Scoit Miller and Rictard E. Fremnan were dispatched from T \g
: the New York'0ffice to Philadelphia to_conduct the interviews with HARRY

GOLD, The igtelligent, imaginative, resourceful, and vigorous manner in - it
which they careiéd oud this assignment, I feel, is the basic reason for - \()
the confession:which resulted. As we are aware in the Bureau, a confes-
sion frequently depends upon the manner in which the interviewing agents ‘é}
handle themselves withi.the particular subject and it is felt that such
was the case in this instance. From every consideration, therefore, it
would seem to me that both agents Miller and Brennan could be highly com-
mended for the excellent Job that they.pg;fq;mggt It is recommended t
they be considered for meritorious increasgsgﬁp'ﬁﬁiéﬁy‘In recognitio
their work.. e ; I e o R

38
e,

R AN o A SR I
VR TS _‘.E!r..,..!.s:_‘ . . X [P he -

i

hd

L
: It 1s realized that Giher gggnta_pgrfoqmed important parts of this . - <
- Investigation. ‘However, there is stil much;-ﬁ“p# dgge in the case and when ' 5

gt it 1s completed, I believe the importance of the wobk: of other men may be bet-
——d ter evaluated and, of course, at that tine, this office will advise the Bureay
of its recommendations in ?_t ezard,
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m MAY 29, 1950

SAC, PHILADELPHIA URGENT

_ - O
m! oom, ESP. - R. mm MAY mmmm mn‘m AND HANDZR m‘rmu
os' mnmr oom snacm maorm m'mm. sscunm rnz II’!HOUT m'vcmn i
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cc HEW YORK (MAIL)
cc WASHDIGTO‘i FIELD OFFIGE
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i “May 81, 1980 1T U

"‘:1 - _-."a" -

R TR TSt -

" MHORARDUN FOB My TOLSGNT . riale oo T
=d i o T MRe LADD < o I oeli LT

MR, FICHOLS

. Frile discussing anotrer notter with Mr, Peyton Ford
" he advised me thct Ne hud Jfust read on the tioker thet larry
O 00jd had Juat oppeared before Judge James Py Molranery and
acvuiaed that he wonted a laryer but he wonts to coninue to
cooperate with the FBI and tXat he t8 goiny to plead guilty -
dus not to the charge of mecning to hurt the Untied Statess
¥r. Tord satd he did not Anow the ncne of the lawyer nauaed by
Judge McGranerys I told Mre Ford that I had told Judge Mcircnery
tn my converaction yesterday that the Bureau wos fnterested in
Anowing that Gold had a good lawyer who would thoroughly protect
Ale riphtse I told ¥r. Ford thct 1 was interested in mroving cs
4 rapidly on this cose a8 posaidlée. Mre Ford said thit an indictment
should be obtuincd a8 soon as josgible, and I azreed witi thia.

-

¥r, Ford csied what 1 thought about KLeouzh hendltng
this motter Dy hinselfe I told Nr., Ford that I did net &now

" Afm but my fapression was that he vas & rather good, sound
lavyer and ae long as Gold had @ recaoncdly pood lowyer, 177
dellcved that iesugh eould handle the cases Mr. Fora oaid he
belfcuad he would let him Aundle 1t for nok. o

Fery truly yours,

T
Jof At
r! =T

!

Joha Ecgar koousp fé
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ' CC-18
INITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI"®

9. o /
To: COMMUNIC ONE SECTIOH.
Transmit the following message td4:Y 31: 1950

© 840, NEW YORK
;" . WABRY'GOLD, WiS., ESPIONAGE = B .-
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URGENT
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ansm cm m cn znomz or nummc AS wnm ', S N X

L v

[ 3
LS
... . M ¥
1

’uinsconnm cqPY FILED T¥ 65"5-23@5—-; L./ TR "

Aﬂh o¥

65-571.1.7

' co - 65-58805 (Foocase) ' R L

. COPIES DESTROYED

REcORDED “ ,5 -~
R47 DEC § 1960 65 7"“/7

. lm'r”

- BEPT R

E

I SN IR TS ALL T} .P“F:’AT'O‘J CON’JAI}'SD
~ ____‘;_\:)‘ !

HERFIN 1S b m
.

WOLASS1E
A . . :,. -




ETAMDARD FORM w3, 54 -\

'Oﬁ‘ice -ME%OTdﬂdZtm e UNITED s.'rnuzs GOVERNMENT

TO : J(J/. LADD DATE: May 31, JA50 gz ~_/_
'f .

FROM A. BELI& ' ' ghll

SUBJECT: HAFU&D,GOID, wasa,, ' 7“:_{ ] \Niig -

ESPIONAGE - R, - larbe

Belmont
Mol

Tels,. hoom

At 12:10 pn on May 31, Mr, Peyton Ford called, He advised that hante
he had been talking to Judge Mclranery concerning the request of Harry Gold ““'-——
for an attorney and he wondered whether Gold had requested any specific
attorney. I advised him that Oold had made his request direct to Judge McGrenery, .
and as we understood it, had asked Judge McCranery to appoint an attorney for him -
and had expressed his preference to Judge McGranery for William Gray, a Philsdelphia
attorney. Mr, Ford was advised that this information was given to us by Judge
McGranery; that, of cource, any arrangements between Gold and Judge McGranery were
made direct and not through the FBI as an intermediary.

Mr. Ford sdvised that Judge McGranery had told him that there was
saething in the press in Philsdelphis to the effect that Gray had stated that if
he were to go into the case, he would only do so if he were permitted to cooperate
with the FBis Mre Ford had & thought that in view of such & public statement by
Gray, it night give Gold a chance at a later date, if he turned sour, to complain
that he was not properly represented., I advised Mr, Ford that the matter of an
attorney to represent Gold was entirely up to Judge McCranery and the Department;
that the Bureau is not entering the picture in any way,

I further advised Mr, Ford that when Judge McGranery informed us that
Harry Gold had called him relativs to an attcrney, we had brought up the question
a5 to whethar we should continue to intervicw Gold in view of his request for an
attomey and that Judge McGranery had expressed the opinion that we should hold:
off on furlher interviews until the hearing before McGranery on May 31, Mr, Ford .
was advised that we hed immediately ceased interviewing Gold in accordance with the
opinion of Judge McGranery, Mr, Ford advised that he sew no reason why we should
not continue to interview Gold, if he requests such interviews, but that he did not
" believe ws should sesk cut interviews with Gold; that if he requests them, we should
continue, I advised Mr, Ford that undoubtedly this issue would be settled this -
afterncon when Gold appeared before Judge NcGranery, : A

R

RECOMMENDATION

This does not change the picture in so far as we ars concerned, We have
purpesely kept out of any arrengements betweon Gold and Judge McGranery for an
attorney and will cantinue to do so. We will continue to withhold further interview
of Gold pending the hearing before Judge McGranery this afternoons In the event
there is any questicn &s to the propriety of further interviews after the hearing
today, the Depertment will again be put on notics in writing as to what our actiecn
will bee
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
’ MR, LADD -
MR. BEI.JIONT
MR, NICH"‘;.S . o
Yesicrday in telzsphonic conversation with duizadcGranesy of
7 Pitladelphis he stated that Harry Gold, who has been charged with esplorage,
- was to appesr before him on the afternoon of May 31 to have an attorney designated
to represent him. Judge McGransry informed me thst Ford and McInerney bhad
been favorably inclined to the appointrmant of Gray but that he, Judge McGranery,
was inclined to the appcintirent of another man who at one tine had been President
of the Bar Assoclation and who was & very reputable lawyer, I told Judge i
1cGranery that in so far 28 the FBl was concerncd we ¢id not desize to inject
ourselves in any way Into the appointment of an atiorney for Gold; that sll we
weore desirous of having donc was the designatior of & competent atlorney by
th: court whe could properly represent the defendant, I told Judge McGranery
that pending the appointnient of such an sttornecy we would refrain {rom any
further Interviews with Goll and if afier he, the Judge, sppointed Gold's
sttorney, that sttorney felt that Gold should further cooperate with the Government
by submitting to intcrviews by the FBl we would be glad to resume interviews, but
if Gold's sitorney advised bim against any further interviews with representatives =
of the FE! that would be entirely satisfactery to us. ~

1 told Judge McGreancry that Gold had been up to this time most coopzre-
tive and that we were entirely willing at any time to make a statament to this effect
in court to either him or to whomever may ultimately become the trial judge.

Judge McGrancry confidentially informod me that he gathered from tslking
with Ford and McInerney that they were planing to have ihis cesc tried at
New Mexico rather than in Brooklyn. I told Judge McGranery that this was indzed
& surpriss to me; that in a0 far as I kaow ro such intimastion had been given to the
Bureau und ihat we were sssuming the case would bo tricd in Brooklyn; the Eastern
Judicial Dist? :t of New York. I think it would be well to immedisatoly check with
wua_gur SAC at Albaguerque to find out exactly how capable the United States Attorney
"‘X:I—-—Tﬂn that district because it is significant to me that if the Department o considering
oen_Baving Gold indicted in tew Mexico that it has not secen fit as yet to discuas the '
aeow_pamtter with 19&‘ ¥BI. 1do not want to losce this case through inept prosecutive )

:::—h—mdllr;g.',g L S

i - SR A 2E : .

R V]| (Lé/ Very ",'1“13 yours. SENT FLOM D. 0.
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YEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION cC-150
@ v e sTATES DEPARTMENT OF J.m‘" i

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following messa

P ET - X -
Rt TR
’

 HARTE GOLD, WAS., ESPIHAGE = B KG NZi TORK THL FIVE TRNTI-SIX PIFTY ;"

o . ' ‘ —"‘__E"T‘: . PR : ::;: - ..‘.~‘«_ B . ~1"
*. 70 HUREAU /D PHILADELPHIA, AGFNTS H/FDLING INT:RVIEN WIM GOLD PURNISE -
(OFINI'E CCNCIRNING DESIRABILITI OF SHOWING LPPROXDIATEIIh

TAKING INTO CONSTDER<TION DERTIPICATIONS ALREAY
" ME. It IS FURTHER REWESTAD YOU DETERINE FRQI GOLD WHERE HE CBIAINED |
. THE N3G OF JEROME OB g(?\'*__rﬂm.qn D FHONE WUMBER WHIGH HE LEFE WITH

THE HEDIBUNIS FOR FUGHS TC CiLL. ALSO “HRTHER GOLD KNI KAFLUN CR
Y SUGH FERSCH..

ﬂ\, SRR MY RouTINg TN
b By o (ks IS

- AShobrkAly AoERTER

NOTE: While there is same pos i€y tHEt*In displaying the photes
to Gold our investigative technique will be revealed, it is not bellsved
that this should prevent us from showing the photos if the agents .
interviewing Gold sheuwld believe that it should be done in order to
/Uil

Classified ya l
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Mr. Rosen ...
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CONF WASHINGTON 20 PHILADELPHIA 10 FROM NEW YORK 26 . 5~ 3B

«

‘/{IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT S b

HARRYOGOLD, WAS., ETAL, ESPR. NYO HAS APPROX—

b/

ALSO NANY'

BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF IT DESIRES

UNKNOWN PERSONS INCLUDEDe
‘ THIS MATERIAL SENT_TO PHILA OFFICE AT THIS TIME FOR GOLD TO-SI-_:_EIIF HE

RECOGNIZES ANY OF HIS CONTACTS FROMN THIS GROUP.
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. - sesgripe I . Mr. Cl-q_q..._._...—

] . Mr. Neg .
y/ri AMD PHILA 4 FROIY NEW YORK 30 i-11P _%

IRECTQR AMND SAC URGET
HARRY GOLD ; WAS., ESPIONAGE - R. RE PHILADEL?HIA TEL MAY TWEMNTYNINTH,
NINE TWENTYSIX P.M., AND'REBUTEL TﬁENTYNINTH INSTANT NINE FCUR P.H.

IT IS PROBABLE THAT THE JAMITOR AT THE UESf SEVENTYSEVENTHE STREET
ADDRESS, NY, OF FUCHS WHO WAS CONTACTED Bf GOLD IN NINETEEMN FORTYFOUR
IS ©R. STADTLER, NOW DECEASED. STADTLER, TOGETHER WITH KIS WIFE, MES.
FRIEDA STADTLER, OPERATED ROCMNING HOUSE AT ONE'TWO EIGHT WEST SEVENTY=-
SEVENTH STREET BETWEZN THE YEARS FORTYONE TO FCRTYSEVE!, ﬁOTEB THAT
MRS« STADTLER INM PREVIOUS IMTERVIEW HAS STA%ED THAT SHE AND HER HUS-
BAND FURMISHED ALL JANITOR AND CLEANING SERVICE AT THE ADDFESS. FRS,
STADTLER WILL BE REINTERVIEWED MAY THIRTYFIRST AND SHOUN PHOTOS o

OF GOLD. OTHER TEMANTS OF WEST SEVEMNTYSEVENTH STREET ADDRESS LISfEé
ON PAGES MINETEZEN THROUGH TWENTYTWO OF REPCRT OF SA JOEM R. “IURPHY,
JR., MAY NINTH, FIFTY, IN FCOCASE NILL-BE REINTERVIEVED RE GOLD ULPOH
RECEIPT CF GOLD-S ANSQERS TO QUESTIONS LISTED IN REFERENCE ZUTEL,
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UNSUB WA 1, HARRY GOLD, INFORNANT, ESPIONAGE R. RE NY LET TO BUREAU
- g —" ’
TUENTYNINTH INSTANT TEAMSHITTING MOVIE FILM TO PX 'ILADELPHIA. SUGGEST-
ED THAT PHILADELPHIA RETURN FILN TO NY INMMEDIATELY UPON GOLD-S x;7

VIEWING IT IM ORDER TFAT ADDITIOMAL COPIES OF FILII CAM BE PRZPARED
AMD SENT TO EUREAU FOR POSSIELE TRAMSMITTAL TO ENGLAND FOR ‘J\}EUI' G
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Oﬁice Me .'ium e« UNITEL }OVERNMENT -

TO : M.Q%mmﬁ DATE: May 29, 1950
‘Tolson
FROM : MR Bmm@ ‘
0

- Ladd
- . SUBJBCT= mRRY GOID, ms- . RomD)
' ESPIOMAGE - R s

Clax________
olevin
NHichols

Reference is made to the teletype dated May 28, 1950, at 8:50 it
P¥ from Boston concerning the showing of the photograph of Harry Gold to

Gandy____
fazanos by the Boston Office. I% is noted that Boston raises several
QuGSTIons as to whether Lafazanos should agaln be interviewed. rﬁj o4

on the afternoon of May 29th, I called the Boston Office and in
the absence of Mr. Soucy and Mr. McCabe, I apoke to Special Agent Robert
Tonis. I pointed out to him that Boston Agents have interviewed Iafazanos in
the past and in view of the importance of this case, the Bureau feels that
t is necessary to show the photograph of Gold to Lafazanos for identification

urposes.

I advised him that the interview should be conducted with common
sense and in such a mamner that the issues raised in the Boston teletype would
be avoided, I advised him that we expected the Agents to conduct the
interview in such a manner that the Bureau would not be embarrassed.
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ey FED?AL BUREAU Oi INVES:GATION

Form No. 1

THis cass omamaten ANEW YORK CITY AT mand5-1353
‘\’__wmmn DATE whteN PERIOD POR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY .
ATLANTA 5 .27 50 [5/15,16,25/50 GEORGE P. DILLARD PFB
TR CHARACTER OF CABK )
HARRY GOLD, was, et al ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: .00y pony NORVAL)KJ/OLIAN advised subject employed

by ANBROTHMAN & ASSQCIATES, New York City.
When tirst employed, commuted from home in
Philadelphia, Pa. Later employed full time and ¢
returned to Philadelphia on weekends. 3ubject ’
is Chemist with some chemical engineering
experlence. WOLLAN knew very little concerning
sub ject's background other than that he came

from Philadelphia, was married, possibly to a
second wife, and had two small children. >ubject
replaced WOLLAN as Laboratory Superintendent of
A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES. SubJject, according to
WOLLAN, has friendly feeling toward -Soviet

Union.
..... ALL I\Tpnn -"'"'Tn“ Cr“ mA .r-rD
R ,“;,_”IZZD
. RUC - talE {2 fWT,
IDETAILS: This is a Jjoint report of SA LESTER G. DAVIS and

the wricer.

GERHARD NORVAL WOLLAN was interviewed at Dahlonega, -
Ceorgia, where he is presently employed as an '
rgsoclate Professor in the Mathematlcs Department,

North Georgla College, at which time he furnished -

-

the following information: R e s

ED
CpPIES DESTROYED o; 1y aqvised that he was 2 partner in A, BPOTHMAN/
R47 DEC 9 1960 & ASSOCIATES, a partnership of consulting chemical
/Y ?ag eers, New York City, from Augus: 1944 to
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August 1946. When quesationed whether he knew an
individual by the name of FRANKDKEPPLER, WQLLAN stated that an
individual by this name was connected with A4, BROTHMAN &
ASSOCIATES, and came to the firm after relations between
BROTHMAN and WOLLAN were styained. WOLLAN believed this was
about the spring of 1946. He rec@lled that KEPPLER was
BROTHMAN's right hand man and replaced WOLLAN to a large
extent in the A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES Laboratory. KEPPLER
became the General Qver-all Supervisor in the Laboratory.
WOLLAN had not known KEPPLER before and recalled that BROTHMAN
obtained the services of XEPPLER who came from Philadelphila,
Pennsylvania, and commuted from that city while employed by |
A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES. WOLLAN knew very little concerning
KEPPLER's background, but believes KEPPLER's family was 1in
Philadelphia. He was & chemist or chemical englneer and was
enmployed 1in this connectlon.

Upon being shown a photograph of HARRY GOLD, which was exhibited
to him in such a manner that the name appearing on the photograph
could not be seen, WOLLAN readlly identified GOLD as the person
he knew as FRANK KEPPLER,

Later during the interview, WOLLAN was asked 1f he knew an
individual by the name of HARRY GOLD, to which he quickly
replied that he did and that 1t was GOLD's photograph he had
previously tdentified during the course of the interview,
referring, of course, to the photograph he had identified as
being FRANK KEPPLER. Then WOLLAN became slightly frustrated
when he apparently realized that the name of GOLD had not
previously becen mentioned during the course of the interview.
He then stated that FRANK KEPFIER and HARRY GOLD were the same,
recalling that GOLD used both ramecs while employed by A,
BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES. ‘At this point of the interview, WOLLAN

. d1d not explain why GOLD used two names. WOLLAN belleved that

GOLD was married to a second wife by whom he had two small
children

GOLD, according to WOLLAN, was a chemist with some apparent
chemical engineering experience but was not a physiclst.

When first employed, GOLD worked only & day or two at a time
commuting from Philadelphia, inasmuch as he apparently had other
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employment. GOLD first worked in the offices of A. BROTHMAN &
ASSOCIATES on 32nd Street, but would come to the Laboratory and
make sketches of his own and conduct various tests, allegedly
at the specific request of BROTHMAN. WOLLAN did not know the
nature of these tests and stated that although at that time he,
WOLLAN, was the Laboratory Superinténdent, GOLD did not disclose
to him the nature of the tests or drawings. WOLLAN volunteered
the statement "I was not involved with the work which GOLD

"~ was doing" but would not elaboratc on this further. When
- questioned more specifically concerning this statement, WOLLAN

remarked that GOLD never conferred with him on any work which
he was doing even though it was done in the Laboratory where
WOLLAN was Superintendent. |

According to WOLLAN, GOLD was employed by BROTHMAN in the late
winter of 1045.46 or early spring of 1946, and after being
there a few months was employed full time, returning to his
home 1in Philadelphia on weekends. GOLD and BROTHMAN became
very closely associated together, and WOLLAN gathered the
impression from general .conversation that BROTHMAN and GOLD
had known each other for a considerable length of time prior
to GOLD's being employed by BROTHMAN.

WOLLAN recalled that GOLD assisted BROTHMAN in obtaining a
QQnhnéQE_El&h_LhQ_E§i§§§I§§:E§%E§¥:§22§gnY- This confract was --
for specifications for manufaliuring p fits to produce DLT.

The firm actually drew up specifications for two plants for

the Palestine Potash Company and in addition to that ran tests
in the A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATE3 Laboratory in conncctlion with

"gun cotton" and "TNT". These tests were conducted in the

hopes of obtalning a contract from the Pelestine Potash Company
to design plants to produce thesc items. WOLLAN did not know
whether & contract was ever obtained from the Palestine Potash
Company for plants to produce gun cotton and TNT.

WOLLAN left the firm of A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES 1n August
1946 and at the time he left, GOLD had come to the Laboratory
and more or less replaced WOLLAN as Laboratory Superintendent.
It was WOLLAN's belief that GOLD was given the position of
Laboratory Superintendent when he, WOLLAN, left. .
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AT 65-1353

WOLLAN was questioned in detall concerning any knowledge of
GOLD's background and of any business trips made by GOLD while
employed by A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES. WOLLAN advised that he
knew very little of GOLD's background other than. that he was

a chemist, came from Philadelphia, and was apparently married
to his sccond wife by whom he had two small children. WOLLAN
stated he did not become closely aequainted with GOLD inasmuch
as he felt that GOLD was apparently replacing him, WOLLAN, 1in
the confidence of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and was apparently, on
BROTHMAN's instructions, assuming dutles which normally would
‘have been WOLLAN's responsibility. ' . :

WOLLAN volunteered that GOLD had a friendly feeling toward
the Soviet Union. WOLLAN stated, however, he could recall n2
specific incident which occurred ts indicate GOLD's friendly
feeling toward the Soviet Union.

WOLLAN furnished the £511owing description of HARRY GOLD:

Name HARRY GOLD, alias FRANK KEPPLER

Residence Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Race White

Sex Male

Height 513"

Welght 175 N

Age 0 o

Build , Cchunky

Marital status Married, possibly to sccond wife.
Two children by second wife.

Hair D~rk, receding forehead

Eyes . Brown

Characteristics Round face

Occupation chemist with some chemical

engineering experience.

.- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ==

~
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AT 65 1353 LEADS

PHILABDELPHIA DIVISION
AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

Will interview HARRY GOLD concerning his asssciation with
GERHARD NORVAL WOLLAN, bearing in mind that WOLLAN stated GOLD
replaced him as Laboratory Superintendent of A, BROTHMAN &
ASSOCIATES.
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FEDE."J.L BUPE‘U OF INVCETGATION b PR w4 1 R ———
. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' R T T,
COMMUMCATIONS SECTION o B
f_— P Hi. Tracy “rem———
M. E2ih0 . cvnmn-

. ﬁ Mz, Beima-t Mg
| TeRsy o |meme
STATS Mr. Koase ..o ___.
25 PHILA. 3 FRON NEW YORK 27 7-02 P e Ger e
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ALL TNFORMATION TONTATMED—

HERTY -8 i LAiSSIFLED QEEE‘F
Daxh BY 364
HARR;LQOLD, WAS, ETAL, ESP-R. BY SPECIAL DELIBVERY TODAY PHOTOGRAPHS
: ARE BEING FORVARDED TO PHILADELPHIA OF ANTOLI A%FQAKOVLEV AND LAN
*”-ifﬁghggg;nu /BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE FOUR FIVE ONE ZERO ONE/.
ADOMIAN=-S PHOTO SHOULD ég DISPLAYED TO GOLD IN VIEW OF HIS CONNECTIONM

“aScesd  UTTH YAKOVLEV. RE PHILA FILE ONE HUMDRED DASH ONE EIGHT EIGHT EIGHT

ON WALTER CARL'MEUNSON WHO ADMITTED COMTACTS WITH YAKCVLEV IN NINE-

R il L T,
——
T ey e

TEEN FORTY FOUR. PHILA SHOULD REVIEW NEUNSON-5 FILE FOR FURTHER *’c'f

LEADS AS SUSPECTS IN CAPTIONED CASE AMND EXHIBIT PHOTOS OF KNOWN
RUSSIAN CONTACTS OF NEUNSON TO GOLD AS VELL AS PHOTO OF NEUNSON.
PARTICULAR REFERENCE IS MADE TO STEPAN MYKOLAEVICK CHOUUDZINKO, AN

g

ASSOCIATE OF YAKOVLEV AND A CONTACT OF NEUNSOMN-S, CHOUNDEINKO WAS A
CONSULATE CLERK WHOSE PHOTO IS IM MY ALBUMS IN PHILADELPHIA. CHOUND~
ENKO WAS BORN NINETEEN EIGHT, IS FIVE FEET SIX INCHES TALL, WEIGHS
E HUNDRED FORTY FIVE LBS., HAS RUDDY COMPLEX}?X\\:ROUV EYES AND
SA

HAIR, BALD IN BACK, MAY BE IDENTICAL WITH UNKNOY YAKOVLEV BQBN

—

MAY THIRTY FIRST, NINETEEN ELEVEN, USSR, FIVE FEET TEN INCHES TALL,

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY LBS., MEDIUM BUILD, DARK HAIR, WHICH FELL OVER
FOREKEAD. ENTERED US AT SAN PEDRO, CALIF. FE3. FOURTH, FCRTY ONE A-m—/’
ASSUMED DUTIES AS VICE CONSUL, NY CONSULATE, FEB EIu! ONE,
DEPARTED US DEC. TWENTY SEVENTH, FORTY & % B ‘;g?-ﬂ
Awqyﬁho CHILDPEN. MO CHILDREN NOTED ckiﬁvaxo UUBh1AAN¥MAL.
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'O]j‘ice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
/

R wR ORI NOD, B4

T /’u\,,ynn ' | DATE: May 26, 1950
FROM 1 A Ho BELMO

Tolsam

Lead

SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, was,, | W ::ﬁa.;_
, ESPIONAGE - R, Roodd,
=~ N =

Barvo

Based on information fumished by Mr, John McGuire s I called ASAC Tole. Roca___
Whelan, of the New York Office, on the afternoon of May 26, to advise him Q"“‘—
that David Sentner, of the Hearst newspapers, had contacted the Bureau today- %@EE
to state that information had been received from New York to the effact that [/ ;
Abraham Brothman was the go-between betwean Elizabeth Bentley and Rarry Gold; that '
the Bureau had made no comment to Mr, Sentner concerning this allegation, Mr. M
Sentner pointed out that in the event 1t would embarrass the Bureau, from the stand t
of any action we have pending against Brothman, to publish this story, he would hold
up the story, However, he was advised that the Bureau did not wish to comment one
way or another on it, Mr, Sentner indicated that from the records of the appearance
of Elizabeth Bentley before a Congressional Committes, it had been learned that she
had named Brothman as one of her contacts while engaged in espionage.s The Hearst
papers took it upon themselves to conduct investigation into the background of
Brothman and came up with the fact that Harry Gold had worked for Brothman, Therefore,

they have come to the conclusion that Brothman was the intermediary between Bentley
and Gold. :

Mr. ¥helan was advised that we ware informing the New York Office of this
probable publicity concerning Brothman, inasmuch &s Brothman is still under interview
by New York Agents and, therefare, should be prepared for possible publicity,

ALL TMFARMATION CCNTAINED

{ERTIN D Ui nL-SEIFIED o
bii L ZABL 5r 30l POT
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STANDARD rORM MO, 84

. j -
Oﬁ’ice Meﬁorémdum « UNITED QA'fEs GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. TOLSON W‘/ DATE: Moy 26, 1950
: ' . Mr. Tolson
FROM L. B. NICHOLS AN &' G
P! . * ata
SUBJECT: }' g. Nic
"
w

. ¥r, Mohr_ —.
Eauiégs;ntner of the Hearst Newspopers phoned stat- £ Uik =
ing that Ais New York office had discovered in the Number 3 2yum%———
report of the Judiciary Committee before whom Elizabeth B —
Bentley testified that she hcs submitied a list to the T

Committee which had AbrchomyBrothman listed as one of her
contacts.

Sentner stated that the New York Hearst Office had - . L
Jound out on tts own that Gold one time worked for Brothman. s
Sentner wanted advice a8 to whether the item ahould be used or
not because if an arrest were imminent they did not want to do
anything to embarrass the Burecu. UHe wos advised that we could

not help them; that this waa a matter they would have to use their
oun best judgement on.

Sentner stated they were not worried so much about o
ossible libel angle although that was o consideration, as they
ere about fouling up any activities on the port of the Bureau.
e obviously was fishing, I told him that wos something they
ould have to decide upon themeselves.

M¥r. Belmont was telephonically aduvised of this conversa-

tion and & copy of this memorondum is being routed to him for his -
information.

3

ce - Mr., Lacdd
Mr., Belmont

RN

JIN: LE -
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RECORDED - 26
i .26 | ©5°57¢ 7
INDEXED 2(.,: JUN 1 1850
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STANDARD FOrM Fed. 84

Oﬁ‘ice Mengyrandum - vsiren s.'fEs GOVERNMENT

TO : Ao Ho Belms "/ . DATE: May 26, 1950
FROM : C, E. Henm e Cert
‘SUBJaCT HARR GOID

ESPIONAGE - R

52FyATEEAAEaN

I called SAC Cornelius at Philadelphia at §:00 P.M,

I referred to
the FPhiladelphia telety'pe today indicating that

b John had spoken of  iiss oamy.T
his daughterhYjckie, I pointed out that Viad avdin, conce 7”5
whon investigation was made in the Gregory Case, had a daughter rﬁuctor:{ N
who was referred to as Vickie. I instructed that a photogra

exhibited to Gold to see if he can identify Pravdin as uns John.

CEH:1lw -

ALL I‘Ohﬂﬁ,.:HOpUT Ch"rﬂlT

Hof™ 2 300 LoonasiirieDd
TV U Héwzﬁ_anféw

/
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Mz, Lodd _&é
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- '}‘AY 7 1Q50 ._; M. Réson e
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R _
= i (Y1 Mr. Mohs

-t

~“ '.".. i fe

¢ Tele, Room

WASH 1 FRON SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA 5-26~-50 B-52 PM| M Neasw
RECTOR . URGENT

HAPRPGOLD, ESPIONAGE - R« DAVID C‘\SUANS. GRADUATE ASSISTANT,
—

DEPT, UNIVEBSJIX_OF_UTA}_{_,_ SALT LAKE CITY, CONTACTED THIS OFFICE TODAY

AND ADVISED THAT FROM NEWSPAPER PHOTOGRAPHS OF_ SUBJECT HE_RECOGNIZES

— PN Ry lpulio-o S0

SUBJECT AS MAN WHO WAS ATl HITE SANDS PROVING GROUNDS, E’J MEXICQ,. SEPT.

[y ~ g P i e .

- “"':!‘-u“ e

FIFTEEN OR SIXTEEN LAST TO WITNESS LAUNCHING OF A ROCKET._’ THIS INDIVIDUPL

DESCRIBED, AGE THIRTY TO THIRTYFIVE, FIVE FEET NINE TO TEN, ONE HUNDRED
EICHTY TO TWO HUNDRED POUNDS, DARK EYES, HAIR AND COMPLEXION, INTRODUCED

HIMSELF TO MR. EVAMNS AS QUOTE MR. GOLD UNQUOTE AND SAID HE WAS CHEMIST

______—__—-—-—‘-4-!——'—_" e e - s

FROM SOMEWHERE IN EASTERN. U. Se HE WAS DRIVING JEEP BELONGING TO WHITE
SANDS BASE. HE WAS WITH EVANS AND TWO ARMY PHOTOGRAPHERS, NAMES UNKNOVN,
FOR SIX TO EIGHT HOURS WHILE WAITING FOR ROCKET TO BE LAUNCHED. GOLD

TOLD EVANS HE HAD READ BOOK WRITTEN BY HEU&???YRING, UNIVERSITY OF UTAH.
EVANS CANNOT RECALL ANY OTHER DETAILS OF CONVERSATION. EVANS HAS SIDE

VIEW PHOTO OF GOLD, NOT SHOWING GOLD-S FACE, iAKEN AT WHITE SANDS. EVANS
WILL RETAIN THIS PHOTO. EVANS ADVISES MAY BE ABLE TO FIND AMONG PERSONAL/;;
PAPERS NAME OF ONE OF ABOVE PHOTOGRAPHERS AND IF LOCATES NAME WILL ADVISE

THIS OFFICE. EVANS WILL BE CONTACTED RE THIS INFORMATION AND BUREAU

ADVISED. EVANS ADVISES NOT SEEN GOLD@EFO E 0 ? BQVE INCI E'E/!'l‘_AND
NQ'UI

Y

1S ALL INFO HE HAS CONCERNINW N-@rum-

L COR VU :

THIS OFFICE. CC THIS TEL FORWAPD@@HILADELP‘HIA AND ALBUQUERQUE AMSD.

-?-A 21’1 "" e aoRIFiED
END VI i Bmmﬂw,
La BEWLR% G@Eﬂ/ ,/ﬂ,. gV
) ‘ o . .

i ————————
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FLECOAL TURTAL €0 |:ev::7;s.:7::';
. . CEFARTIENT OF JUSTICE ‘ Ms. Glavin oot
CIMUNICATIGRS SECTION | B
' 1oz, Rofen mueoaner™
: 1z, TIOST ——en-r P~
MAY 2 6 1350 y | e v —ffe
' Mr, Beimost Tare o=
Yz, KONl e v
TELETYPE (| o ovm oo
Mr, Kozt vovreom—r—
Miss Gonldy ———
FBI CINCINNATI 5-26~50 9-25 AM EST JCL L 5’5*‘2 A
DIRECTOR AND SACS, NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA URGENT

—

HARRY GOLD, WAS, ET AL, ESP - R, RE NYTEL MAY TWENTYFIFTH INST.
XAVIER UNIVERSITY RECORDS REFLECT TRANSCRIPTS FROM UNIVERSITY OF
PENNSYLVANIA FOR ATTENDANCE NINETEEN THIRTY TO NINETEEN THIRTYTVO
% AND FROM DREXEL INSTITUTE, PHILADELPHIA, FOR ATTENDANCE NINETEEN
S INIRTYTHREE TO NINETEEN THIRTYSIX. NO EVIDENCE OF SUBJECT-S
ATTENDANCE AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY.

OSTHOLTHOFF ' INFOFq\TIOﬁ co,;AIhuD

o ALL T '
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)

'Oﬂice Meﬁ.mndum s UNITED s.'rizs GOVERNMENT

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  May 25, 1950
' 8AC, Chicego '

suBECT:  pguiay pommany, wa. A AR R / 60 ‘-)

- ESPIONAGE - R

LI

., * FRe Philadelphia teletype to the Director and SACs Washington Field, New York
-§-‘./ and Chicago, dated May 29, 1950 and Chicago teletype to the Director and
' SACs Philadelphia, Washington Field and New York, dated May 25, 1950.

. RPN A

Mr. LIN PERRY, Accounting Department, Palmer House teT; Chicago, Illinois,
caused the records of that hotel to be searched undger the of HAI%X GOLD,

¥ ee23 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pa., was. FRANK/and HARRY“RATMOND ZHARTIN,

GKAPLAN,‘-!KESSIER and’/KEPPIER. A guest persona story card prepared under

the name of HARRY GOID, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pa, and 2297

Bryn Maur Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa., & representative of Terry and lLeibert

reflected that HARRY GOID had arrived at the Palmer House Hotel on September

16, 1945, occupied Room 1643, which room had a daily rate of $4.95 and de-

parted from the Palmer House Hotel on September 17, 1945. In addition the

card reflected that HARRY GOLD arrived at the Palmer House Hotel on February

“. 15, 1946, occupied a suite of rooms, numbered 1029 West, 1030 West and 1031

" West, which rooms had a daily rate of $22,00 and were occupied by three

individuals. OGOLD departed from the Palmer House on February 18, 1946.

S "k

= “ A furtner search of the records of the Palmer House Hotel produced Palmer
~ House registration card number 7678, dated September 16, 1945, signed by
- HARRY GOLD, -6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pa., representing Terry

-~  had a daily rate of §4.95.

Sa DE ": el ' l
>-i. In sddition the search developed Palmer House registration card number 0953
™ dated February 15, 1946, signed by HARRY GOLD, 2297 Bryn Maur Avemue,

Philadelphia, Pa. This card reflected that GOID occupied a wuite of roons,
1029 West, 1030 West and 1031 West, which rooms held a daily charge of

$22,00.

_.In sddition Palmer House Hotel registration card 0954 prepared by JACK ..
~fCORCHIN, 5825 Warrington Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa., representing Max.. .

a¢Corchin Company, dated February 15,1946 reflected that JACK CORCHIN
¢ jals6 ottupled a suite of rooms, numbered 1029 West, 1030 West and 1031 West,

which rooms had a daily rate of $22.00 per day.
(0P AND SPECTMENS RETAINED IN LAK. | l/
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The search further reflected Palmer House Hotel registration card 0955, dated
February 15, 1946 prepared by I. HyWILDERMAN, 6610 North 12th Street,
Philadelphia, Pa. and reflected that V’.[LDERMAN occupied a suite of rooms,
punbered 1029 West, 1930 West and 1031 West.

' Mr. PERRY stated that the sequence of numbers reflected that GOLD, CORCHIN

and WILDER:AN had occupied the suite of rooms at the same time and had
registered at the same time. Mr.PERFY also made available guest folio
nurber T=7678, prepared for HARRY GOLD, Room 1643, residence 6823 Kindred
Street, Philadelphia, Pa., a representative of Terry and Leibert. This
folio ref’lect.ed that the folluwing charges were made against GOLD:

September 16, 1945, room charge of $4.95;, for Room 1643;
September 17, 1945, room charge of $4.95 for Room 15643;
Cash credit of $9.90.

Mr. PERRY also made available guest folio number J 953, prepared for HARRY
GOLD, 2297 Bryn Maur Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa., who occupied rooms 1029,
1030 and 1931 from February 15 to February 18, 1946. This folio reflected
the following charges:

Restaurant charge of $11.78 on February 15, 1946, charged to room 1030;
Room rent Feb:ruary 15, 1946 $22.00;

February 16, 1946 room rent, $22.00;

February 16, 1946, phone charge $ .80;

February 17, 1946, roon rent, $22.00;

February 18, 1946, a total bill of $78.58, which was paid.

There being transmitted herewith as an enclosure to the F,B.I. Leboratory
and New York one photo of each of the following:

guest personal history card prepared for HAXRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred St.,
Philadelphia, Pa. and 2297 Bryn Maur Avenue, a represenuat:.ve of
Terry and Leibert;

Palmer House registration card number 7678, prepared by HARRY GOLD,
6823 Kindred, Philadelphia, Pa.;

Palmer House registration card number 0953, prepared for HARRY GOLD,
2297 Bryn Maur, Fhiladelphia, Pa.;

Palmer House registration card mumber 0954, prepared for JACK CONCHIN,
5825 Warrington, Philadelphia, Pa.;

Palmer House registration card number 0955, prepared for I.H. .1"]1.D_..RMAN N

65610 N. 12th St., Philadelphia, Pa.;

Palmer House guest folio number J 953, prepared for HARRY GOID, 2297
Bryn Maur, Philadelphia, Pa.;

Palmer House guest folio T 7678, prepared for HAYRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred
St., Fhiladelphia, Pa.

-2 -




The F.B.I. lLaboratory will conduct comparison examinations to determine if
HARRY GOID, 6823 Kindred Street is identical with HARRY GOLD, 2297 Bryn Maur
Avenue, Ph:l.ladelphla, Pa. Should additional samples of the handwr:.t:mg / o
specimens be necessary for this examinztion, the laboratory's attention !

is directed to the fact that New York i office of origin in this case. &
RUC,
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L !’ou wﬂl no doubt be :lntoreat.od in 1ntomation conceming "35. ST

Harry Gold vho has been identified ap the individual who received atomic S
information from Pr. Emil Julius Klaus Fucha in the United Statea for " -~
transmittal to the Soviet Union.

.
-

‘Harry Gold was born Decexber 12, 1910, in Swit.zerland. In
1914, he came to the United States with his parents, Sem end Celia
Golodnitaky, both of whom were born in Russia., At the time of their
naturalization as United States citizens, their name was changed to Gold.
Harry Gold claims citisenship by derivation through his parents., His - _
mother is deceased, Harry Gold residea with his father and hie. brother,
Joseph Gold, at 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphis, Ponnaylvanin. i :

5 Shortly after arrlvi.ng in the Unit.od Stat,es, the Gold fanny

~moved to Philadelphia where, in 1929, Harry Gold became employed by the '.
Fenneylvania Sugar Company in their laboratories. He continued his employ-~

ment with this compeny until about February, 1946, st which time he became
employed with A. Brothman Associstes, Cons:lting Engineers, New York City.

He left this firm in June, 1948. He prescntly is employed at the

Fhiladelphia Ceneral Hospital and is a Civil Service employes of Philadelphia,
Fennsylvania. At the hospital he is engaged in the laboratory doing research

in connection with sericus cardiac cases. /

COPIES DESTROYED , 3 anddt - ' _ /
R47 DEC Gold received hia educat.ion gtbah‘ nlgrht ‘school at the Drexe]. :
248, AN

Inst the University of Pennaylvania, bi¥'University. In
1938, ho cobtained leave of absance from t%emi’aﬁﬁﬁv van%g Sugar Company to
attend Xavier Univerasity, Cincinnat.i Dived a Bachelor .-

of Soience Degree summua cuﬂalgecg &£ b 5%5“57‘/({7_ /_"
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R Gold firat cane to tho attontion of this Buroau 1n connoctian .
with the activities of Abraham Brothman, concerning whom Eligzabeth T. - R
_ Bentley furnished information. In a signed statement dated Rovember 30,
‘1945, Bentley advised that in about May, 1940, she was introduced to

- . Brothman, whose photograph she 4dentified, by Jacob Golos, her Soviet

i esplonage superior. She stated that (olos told her that Brothman would
furnish her with certsin blueprints. Pollowing that she met with Brothman
about ten times in the Summer of 1940 until the Fall of that year, and
obtained blueprints from hia for Golos., She sald that in the Fell of .
1940, Golos clsimed to have becoms disgusted with Brothmsn and told her

he was turning Brothman over to someons olao. o .

As & result of this informstion, an investigation of Brothnan was -
oonductod which resulted in an interview of Brothman on May 29, 1947.
At first Brothman denied rocognising the name or photograph of Golos, Upon
baing show¥n & photopraph of Bentley, which he identified as a person whom
he knew as "lielen," he then adaitted that he did rocogni:e the photograph
of Golos. )

Brothmsn related that some time in 1938 or 1939 Golos had come
to his office st 114 East 32nd Strect, New York City, and advised Brothman
that he had contects with the Russian Government, by reason of which he
was in a position to obtain contracte from that government for Brothman if
Brothman would turn over to him blueprints of certain products on which
Brothman was working at the time, Brothman advised that the blueprints in
question were his own preoperty. He said Golos visited hls office on several
occasions thereafter until Golos introduced him to "Helen." GColos advised
that "Helen” would thereafter obtain the blueprints. "Helen" visited ’
Brothman's office over & dozen times during 1938, 1939, and 1940. Some
tine in 1940, she stopped coming and another individual named Harry Gold
appeared at Brothman's office and ssid that he represented Golos. Thereafter
Gold visited Brothman's office on s number of occasions during 1940 and 1941,
end obteined blueprints from Brothman. He said the last time Gold picked up
the blueprints, according to the best of hie recoliecticn, wus late in 1941
or early 1942. He was emphatic in stating that Gold was the last individual
to pick up any blueprints or material for Golos. He stated that Harry Gold
was, at the time of the interview, numely May 29, 1947, employed by him as a
chemist 4n his laborstory at Elchurst, lLong Island. A signed statement to
this effect was obtained from Brothman. . : ‘

Upon receiving the information about Gold from Brothmen, Gold was
interviewed the same day at A, Brothmsn Arsociates lgboratory, 8503 - 57th
Avenue, Elmhurst, Jong Island. Gold related in substance that he had met
Jacob Golos in Uctober, 1940, at a meeting of the American Chemical lociety
at the Franklin Institute, Fhiladelphia. At this time, Colos propositioned

-2-
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Gold, 8aying that he hag connections with individuals {n a foreigm country,
ot naming the country, and also had Connections with Abrahag Brothuap 1p

Kew York who was turning over certain blueprints, Golos told Golg that

he required the servicea of g chemist tq 80 to New York City, obtain the
blueprints from Brothman, and thep ovaluate them op 4 chemical basig, o
Gold otated that about twe weeks after this, in Hovembcr, 1940, he contacted

this period he received four or five telephone eslls from Golos, who always
etated that they would have to get together very soon, but that éctuelly
this never happened, He said the lset telephene cell from Golos was in
" Vay, 1941, after which time he had no further word fyox Golos. He denied
that hLe ever hed seen Colos éxcept on the oceasion when he met, him 4n
October, 19140, Gold clsimed that after hig second or third trip to New York
ity, Brothmsn becane friendly and exhidbited an interest {n Cold's career
&8 & cheaist, He 8aid that ever aince that tize, Brothman had been interesteq
haviny Colq Join Brothmant, organiration, but that £t wag ot until - .
February, 1946, that he could ses his %3y clear to accept such enployment, ..
which he did st thet time. Gold denied any financial agreement with Goloe,
and claimed he never received a cent froa Golos, He inaisted that he stood
the expenses for the trips to Rew York City on the first two occasions,
after which Brothman becaze friendly ang furnished him 5 five-dollgr bill
to cover expenses, A 8igned statemont to this effect was obtzined from Gold,

On July 22 ang 31, 1947, Abraham Brothmen and Harry Gold, Fospectively,
were called befors the Fadersl Grand Jury, Southern District of New York. Both
teatified in substance before this Crand Jury to that which they had furnisheq
on interview, Tyg investigation of the Grand Jury concerning the charges of
Elizabeth T, Bentley culminateq in the finding of a4 "no bill.» '

: After extensive and intensive investigation which developad informsp-
tion 1ndicat1ng thet Yarry Golg was very probably the United States ctontact
of Eall Julfius Klaus Fuchs, he was interviewed at Fhiladolphia, Pennsylvania,
and on Hay 2, 1950, he furnished g aipned statement adzitting esriongpe
activity., He adnitted that pe began the Procurement of industria) informg-
tion for the Soviet Union in the Fgll of 1936, and continved thig activity
unti) 1943, except for the period from 1938 to 1940 while he attended Xaviep
University 4pn ?incinnati, Ohio,

Gold sdviged that very early in 1944, hisg then surerior made
Arrangecents for hig to Zeet Dr. Klaua Fyehs in New York City. This first

2




Y

B around Third Avenue in the %0's, posaibly ¥anny ﬁbi}'EJﬁéuiihr;hi.’ , _uf'ﬂilj;fi
.. Following the dinner they walked about and completed arrangemsnts for - R
further meetings. Cold recalled the arrangements for actual recognition o

to be that he was to carry & pair of gloves {n one hand, plus a green- - . ‘.-
coversd book, while Fucha was8 to carry a handball. He introduced himself

as "Raymond” and Fuchs introduced himself as Klaus Fuchs. He sald that . -
Puchs never used the name mRaymond" because he knew it was fictitious. - ‘

At this first meeting no written information was passed, but .
Fuchs revealed that he was with the British Mission working with the Hanhattan -
Engineer Project. He told Gold that the British ¥ission was working on ‘
the separation of isotopes, and Gold belisves there was at least implied the T
eventusl utiliration of the energy produced by nuclear fission in the fora
of a weapon. Following this, Gold had about four meetings with Fuchs in
the Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhattan, and <ueens. During at least two of these
meotings, Fuchs furnished written information to Gold, who thereafter de-
1tvered it to bis superjor "John.®" He sald that he had taken & brief glance
at the material on one occasion and found it to consist of a numbor of '
folded sheets of paper containing mathematical equations which sesmed to
concern mathematical derivations.

Gold further advised that he lost contact with Fuchs when Fuchs
foiled to keep & mesting in August, 1944. He stated that "John" obtained
the information whereby he was once more enabled to contact Fuchs. "Joha'"
gave Gold the address of iro, Helneman in Caxbridge, Ma:sachusetts, the
sister of Fucha, 4o a result of this, he met Fuchs at the Helneman rosi-
dence shortly after Christmas Day, 194k, or early in 1945. At that time,
Puchs told him that he was ab 1os Alamos, lew sexico, & short distance from
Senta Fa. Fuchs also gave him written information at the time and the two
sede an arrangepent to pest in June of that year {n Santa Fe., Cold stated
that on this occasion he had been given a esus of approximately fifteen
hundred dollars to offer Fuchs in a very diplomatic manner 80 as not to
offend him. He salid that Fuchs "turned it down cold.® Gold returned to

" New York with the money and information which he delivered to rJohn."

' Cold has further advised that he met Fuchs in Santa Fe, Kew Uexico, -
4n June, 1945, and egain in Septenber, 1945. On both of thess occasions '
Fuchs furnished him with written inforsetion. He eald that during the
September, 1945, mesting Fuchs told him that he had been present at the
jnitial large-scale trial of nuclesr ¢iasion at Alamogordo, Nev Y¥exico. 4
He also stated that Fuchs told him at the time that he probably would return
to England soon, but that by paying a call to Fuchs' atister he could ascer-
tain just when. Gold said he made one or two attempts to see Fuchs again

st the home of his aigter, but was not successful. After the possible

aly
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- ‘wecond attempt, which was sither in late January or early Pebruary,
1946, Gold missed a scheduled appointment with hia aupcrior, 'John, .

etE

'fliand hla not feen or heard from him ainco.:,';.g_L_,u TALM N »:fﬂli*ivr

o In connect.ibn with the current 1nter1riew of ?uchs 1n London by

representativos of this bureau, still and movie photographs of Gold were

surreptiticusly obtained for display tc Fuchs, Previously, Fuchs and
Robert and Kristel Heineman had feiled to recognize a photograph of Gold,
On May 20, 1950, Puchs was shown the new atill photographe of Gold and he
did not identify them, though he stated he could not reject them.

_ On Uay 22, 1950, Fuchs viewed three repeat showings of the ..
moving pictures of Gold, after which he stated that Cold wzs very likely

his contact in the United States, It ies most interesting to note that this

information was received by ceble at 11:08 A.M., while Gold had first adamitted

his espionage activity to the interviawinp agents in Philadelphia at approxi-

mately 10:45 A. M. the sane day. o

- On May 23, 1950, a complaint was filed befbre a United States
Commisaioner for the Eastern District of New York, Brooklyn, New York,
charging Marry Gold and "John" Doe with conspiracy to comnit espionage on
behalf of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics in violation of Section 32,
Title 50, United States Code. A warrant waes issued and Gold was thereupon
taken before United States District Judge James P. McCranery at Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, for arraignment. Judge McCranery gave Gold the complaint to
road and he aimitted that he was the Harry Gold named in the complaint. -4
prelininary hearing was set for June 12, 1950, and bail was set at one
hundred thousand dollars, in default of which Cold was remanded to the
custody of the United States Yarshal.

Further inforaation ofAinLoreat to you will be furnished as it
devalopa.

¥ith assurance of my highest regards,
- . }'iu'* . Sincersly yours,

b e



T e e ———-—
-

————

! Mi. Tolson b oo
1.7
. 1.4 F Mr. Ladd
Faol™y SURiny a7 BwotTanm } ‘{,‘['"'

C. SEPARTMENT 0F WSTics ! Mr. Cleqd —

Mr,

l lf‘(’ t*"" 6‘1& . : " CORYUNCATIONS SECTi3!) . / . ;.,’_7(

M. Tiacy

MAY
1/{; Jnm;;ggf;m . ol

o V M. Betment #7_ .
OL m:z :BY Lo . ‘TYPtE.. s\"*r.-ﬂ . 1. Moks
‘ - %"“’m i Sl PO

AR R TPNS Tl U, Noose wereeeee

,.B Lo Mt T e

EECTOR M SACS URGENT o
g e d
RAHAY BROTHMAN, ESPIONAGE R.

RE TELEPHONE INSTRUCTIONS REC$£¥ED

FROM BUREAU ON INST. DATE REQUESTING DAILY SUMMARY TEL. HARR GOLQ

WAS INTERVIEWED BY SAS T. SCOTT MILLER, JR. AND RICHARD E. BRENNAN.

—

. GOLD DURING THIS INTERVIEW FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING. THE FIRST MEETTN

T ——r——

e i LA

IN VHICH INFO WAS RECEIVED BY GOLD WAS IN WHAT HE BELIEVED EARLY MAY,

FORTY FOUR. GOLD SAID HE RECEIVED INFO FROM FUCHS ON AN EXCEEDINGLY

I~DARK STREET IN NYC IN WHICH BORO HE DOES NOT KNOW. IT WAS A SIKILAR

TYPE OF PACKAGE THAT HE SUBSEQUENTLY RECEIVED FROM FUCHS. 1IT WAS

JUST A FOLDED UP PIECE OF PAPER WITH NO BINDING OR ANYTHING ELSE.

GOLD RECALLS NO CONVERSATION. “ HE FEELS THE NEXT MEETING WAS ARPANGED ‘

' AND WAS USUALLY. ARRANGED AT CONVENIENCE OF FUCHS. GOLD SAID EVERY L

i TIME HE MET FUCHS HE WOULD HAVE TWO OR MORE MEETINGS WIT&%&bHN.
l e -

lcox.n ADVISED TO BEST OF HIS RE%E_LEC%HE PASSED THE PACKAGE TO JOHN
5ABOUT FIFTEEN MINUTES LATER.

i TS o

E

&2

-

[

h.

THE NEXT TIME HE MET FUCHS PROBABLY IN .~ 5

LATE JULY, FORTY FOUR, HE BELIEVES HE MET FUCHS IN QUEENS L. I. NOT 1\ E
i o=
'1'00 FAR OUT, NOT AS FAR OUT AS JACti(tSOI‘;l\ %IGP’TS OLD S?LED THERE BY; o
SUBUAY. FUCHS GAVE HIM ANOTHE PACKAG BHﬁa iiagég LD’ %

...... I i

HE
SAU MATHEMATICAL EQUATIONS. ON SAMNE DAY ABOUT HA

HOUR LATER, FARTHER
I
OUT IN GUFENS,“HE g&vﬁ PACKAGE TO JOHN., MEETINPPAWITH JOHN WAS SHORT AND
;_, ul

\QUICK. TFE SIXTH MEETING, FUCHS DIp NOT SHOW UP,
SV

THE SEVENTH AND

, .}
E
3
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PAGE TWO .

DALTERNATE MEETING FOR SIXTH MEETING PLANNED FOR LATE JULY-OR EARLY
|AUGUST, FORTY FOUR IN CENTRAL PARK. FUCHS DID NOT SHOW UP. GOLD
STATES HE BELIEVES KE SAW JOHN ABOUT TWO OR THREE WEEKS LATER. GOLD
SAID THERt WAS A DISbUSSION AS TO hHAT TO DO. JOHN FURNISHED FUCHS

/ADDRESS ON SEVENTY SEVENTH STREET, POSSIBLY NE@B BROADWAY. GOLD HAD
So. b3
MET WITH JOHN IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD- OF WASHINGTONM SQUARE.//GOLD WENT TO

F /
ADDRESS, FURNISHED BY JOHKN AND NOTIGD NAME, DR. KLAQ?T?UCHS, ON
“rylu; P > ~an —

MAILBOX. GOLD MADE INQUIRY AT THIS ADDRESS, WAS INFORMED THAT FUCHS

5‘ ;i J

.

ARRANGED ABOVE COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY. GOLD INFORMED JOHN OF NEGATIVE

RESULTS. GOLD WAS THEN TOLD TO SIT TIGHT. SUBSEQUENT MEETING

\EHAD LEFT. GOLD RECONTACTED JOHN ON SAME DAY AT MEETING PLACE PRE~

ARRANGED. AT THIS MEETING WITH JOHN, GOLD VWAS FURNISHED WITH ADDRESS
OF MRS. HEINEMAN. GOLD STATES TO BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION ‘THIS ADDRES
’ IN CAMBRIDGE, MASS. ON A LAKEVIEW ST. OR A NAME SINILAR TO THAT.

: GOLD STATES HE FELT UNEASY OVER THIS ASSIGNMENT AS THE HEINEMANS WERE \
: TOTAL STRANGERS. GOLD ADVISED THAT JOHN TOLD. HIqﬁO GET OUT FAST 1IF \ '
fae: A0

1

ffﬁ . ROBERT INEMAN WAS THERE. GOLD WAS TOLD TO ACT NATURALLY VITH RS,

,_._.;,-.-...- ko

- HEINELAN. GOLD ADVISED THE HEINEMANS WERE NOT AT HOME ON THIS INITIAL
o bl
TRIP. THIS INITIAL TRIP WAS MADE ON A SUNDAY. THE INFO WAS RELAYED

zTO JOKN A FEVW DAYS OR A WEEK LATER. 1IN LATE OCT. OR EARLY NOV. GOLD

t WENT TO CAMBRIDGE AGAIN. GOLD SAID HME PRESENTED HIMSELF AS A FRIEND

iOF DR. FUCHS AND WONDERED WHERE KLAUS COULD BE LOCATED. MRS. i
(HEINEMAN ADVISED FUCHS HAD BEEN TRANSFERRED TO THE SOUTHWEST BUT WAS

]

{

EXPECTED AT HER HOME AT CHRISTNAS. GOLD STATES ME WAS AT THE HEINEMAN

2
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PAGE THREE

OME VERY BRIEFLY ON_THIS VISIT. AT THIS TIME HE LEFT A NOTE FOR FUCHS;
GOLD STATES HE LATER TOLD JOHN OF WHAT HAD HAPPENED. DURING XMAS
WEEK GOLD VWENT TO CAMBRIDGE AND MET FUCHS AT HEINEMAN-S RESIDENCE. -
FUCHS TOLD GOLD WHERE HE WORKED AT THIS TIME. A DEFINITE DATE FOR A
FEETING AT SANTA FE WAS ARRANGED. GOLD ALSO OFFERED FIFTEEN HUNDRED
bOLLARS TO FUCHS AT THIS TIME. THIS SUM WAS REJECTED. GOLD SAID THE

l . z
ENTIRE MEETING WAS HELD IN FUCHS ROOM. GOLD SAID MRS. HEINEMAN WAS \
iTHERE FOR A MINUTE OR TWO BUT FUCHS SUGGESTED SHE LEAVE. THIS MEETING X

BETWEEN GOLD AND FUCHS LASTED FOR ABOUT TWENTY MINUTES. A SIX MONTH i

DELAY OCCURRED BEFORE GOLD MET FUCHS AGAIN. GOLD SAID THIS DELAY WAS \
CAUSED BY HIS INABILITY TO GET AWAY FROM WORK. FUCHS WAS ALSO TIED UP.

URING THE PERIOD FROM JAM. FORTY FIVE UNTIL GOLD~-S TRIP TO SANTA FE IN

—==f JUNE, FORTY FIVE, HE SAW JOHN PERHAPS ONLY ONCE. ;ﬁE MET JOHN IN A BAR

j N THIRD AVE. SOMEWHERE IN THE FORTIES, NYC. THIS MEETING OCCURRED A.

i

,FEW DAYS BEFORE GOLD WENT TO SANTA FE. GOLD STATES THE PURPOSE OF HISl
!MEETING WITH JOHN WAS FIRST TO MAKE SURE GOLD WOULD GO AND SECOND, TO

fMAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO MEET JOHN ON RETURN. GOLD IS NOT CERTAIN OF THE f
i

;PLACE AT WHICH HE MET JOHN. HE SAID IT MAY HAVE BEEN IN BROOKLYN ON

METROPOLITAN AVE., GOLD SAID HE BELIEVEiEJOHN TOOK THE MATERIAL AND
. YT
. ARRANGED A MEET THAT NIGHT IN BROOKLYN. GOLD CAN NOT RECALL /

T | VHETKER THIS SECOND MEETING VAS ON A COPNER OR AT A gAR. GOLD SAID JOHN

USUALLY TRIED TO PICK A PLACE WHERE AT LEAST ONE OF THEM HAD BEEN
BEFORE. GOLD STATED JOHM DID NOT PICK TOUGH NEIGHBORHOODS FOR MEETING
NOR DID HE PICK EXTREMES, THAT 1S, SLUM AREAS OR HIGHLY RESTRICTED
i AREAS, GOLD STATES THE MEETINGS WITH JOHN WERE IN PLACES THAT VERE
~NOT BADLY CROWDED NOR WERE THEY TOO DESERTED. IN CONNECTION WITH THE
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AGE FOUR
XT MEETING WITH FUCHS AT SANTA FE, IN SEPT. OF FORTY FIVE, GOLD
TATES HE DOES NOT RECALL A PRELIMINARY MEETING WITH JOHN. GOLD SAID
CHS WAS DELAYED ABOUT FIVE MINUTES LATE AT THIS MEETING IN SANTA FE.
GOLD SAID THIS WAS VERY UNUSUAL FOR FUCHS. GOLD ADVISED THAT ON
HIS RETURN TRIP TO PHILA. HE STOPPED AT THE PALMER HOUSE IN CHICAGO. ’/

GOLD SAID HE REGISTERED THERE BUT DOES NOT RECALL THE NAME HE USED.

GOLD SAID HME BELIEVES HE BROUGHT THE MATERIAL HE ﬁECEIVED FROM FﬁCHS
DIRECTLY TO PHILA AND KEPT IT IN HIS POSSESSION FOR A COUPLE OF DAYS

BEFORE MEETING WITH JOHN OUT BEYOMD JACKSON HEIGHTS IN NYC. GOLD
TURNED THE MATERIAL OVER TO JOHN. GOLD ADVISED NO DEFINITE ARRANGEMENTS

WERE MADE VITHK FUCHS AT SANTA FE FOR AN ADDITIONAL MEETING. FUCHS TOLD
GOLD HE BELIEVED HE WOULD BETURN TO ENGLAND SHORTLY. GOLD SAID FUCHS

TOLD HIM HE COULD INQUIRE OF FUCHS SISTER, @RS. HEINEMAN RE HIS LOCATION.
GOLD SAID HE HAD A SUBSEQUENT MEETING WITH JOHN NEAR ST. GEORGE HOTEL IN

£ D157, e SRS

BROOKLYN. THKIS WAS SOME TIME BEFORE THE FIRST OF THE YEAR. GOLD

|

SAID JOHN WAS VERY APPREHENSIVE AND TOLD GOLD THEY HAD TO BE VERY rr

: o
CAREFUL. GOLD SAID JOHN MADE A COUPLE OF ADDITIONAL APPOINTMENTS UITHD[% '

{
HIM, ONE IN JAMAICA AND THE OTHER AT THE EARLE THEATER, NYC. GOLD SAI 4ﬂt.

ABOUT THE ONLY PLACE HE AND JOHN NEVER MET IN NYC WAS IN RICHMOND. ON

INST. DATE THE FOLLOVING PHOTOGRAPHIC ALBUMS WERE SHOWN TO SUBJECT

éOLD. 'NY FILE NO, OME HUMDRED DASH THREE ONE FIVE FIVE ONE DASH ONE i
é DASH TWO SEVEN SIX FIVE., PICTURES FROM ABRAM ABRAMOVITCH THRU WILLIAM }
FRANK ZABAROUSKY WER?&HOWN TO GOLD WITH NO POSITIVE IDENT MADE., ONE




AGE FIVE
INDIVIDUAL THEREIN, ERICHS LAPIN}<LAUE;NS SOMEWHAT

RESEMBLES THE CONTACT THAT GOLD MADE IN BUFFALO, GOLD courf NOT-EFFECT
POSITIVE IDENT.

{NY FILE SIXTY FIVE DASH ONE FOUR SIX NAUGHT THREE, GREGORY ALBUM FROM

lTHEODORE BAUMGOLD THRU P. BERNARD NORTMAN SHOWN TO GOLD VITH NO IDENT.

*OF THESE PEOPLE BEING HIS CONTACTS.

;FILE OF WASHINGTON SUBJECTS AND CONTACTS, GREGORY CASE, NY FILE

'SIXTY FIVE DASH ONE FOUR SIX NAUGHT THREE, ALSO EXHIBITED TO GOLD.

"HE KNEV ONLY JACO%*EELOS IN THIS GROUP.-

NY FILE SIXTY FIVE DASH ONE FOUR SIX NAUGHT FOUR, GREGORY CASE, ALBUM

SOF POSSIBLE CONTACTS AND SUSPECTS SHOWN TO GOLD. NO IDENT. MADE.
'NY FILE ONE HUNDRED DASK FOUR SEVEN THREE ONE FIVE DASH ONE C ONE TWO

' RESEMBLES IND IVIDUAIL I &LﬂAS“IHRNED_QIEB,TO IN BUFFALO, ROCHESTEP
OR SYRACUSE. VITAL {PAVLOV RESEMBLES AN 'INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE TURNED

:INFO OVER TO IN BUFFALO. NO OTHER POSSIBLE IDENT EFFECTED IN THIS

'FILE FROM TRAVIS LAFFERTY THRU VASSILI M. ZUBULIN.
NY FILE ONE HUMDRED DASH FOUR SEVEN THREE ONE FIVE DASH ONE C DASH ONE
TWO TWO, COMPAP CASE FROM APTHUR ADAMS THRU HARRY KWEIT REVIEWED BY

‘GOLD. RALP BOWMAN APPEARING THEREIN BEARS GENERAL BESEhBLANCE TO l\

JOHN. GOLD SAYS HE DOES NOT BELIEVE HE IS JOHN HOWEVER.

o
TWO, COMRAP CASE. ALBUM VIEWED BY GOLD. PAVEL PETROVICH MIKHAILOV. }

.NY FILE ONE WUMDRED DASH EIGHT NAUGHT FOUR ONE NAUGHT, CORBY CASE. PHOT?

ALBUM FROM ERIC GEORGE ADAMS THRU EMMA WOIKIN REVIEWED BY GOLD.

. —
NO IDENT MADE. 5

{
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PAGE SIX .

NY FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH TWENTY FOUR DASH ONE A DASK THIRTY SEVEN,
SODAC CASE. PHOTO ALBUM REVIEWED FROM ALEXANDRA E. ALIKHACHKINA THRU
ANASTASSIA G. TROFIMOVA REVIEVED BY GOLD. HE sag§'sxmzﬁ>§rmznov MAY , ,
BE IDENTICAL WITJ SAM. NO OTHER IDENT MADE. :Z:S?AZZ,

NY FILE ONE HUNDEfD_EIGHT NAUGHT NAUGHT NAUGHT FIVE, REISS CASE.

PHOTOS FROM ROLAND J. C. ABBIATE THRU JOSEPH TSURIN SHOWN TO GOLD.

GOLD STATES JOSEPH. TSURIN REMINDS HIM OF MAN HE MET IN THIRTY EIGHT.

. ) A
GOLD DOES NOT RECALL NAME OR CIRCUMSTANCES BUT BELIEVES THIS WAS EARLY+

————————

IN HIS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES. - :j:ff U

DURING AFTERNOON OF MAY TWENTY THREE, FIFTY, JOSEPE\GOLD, S _UBJECT-S
BROTHER MADE TWO VISITS TO THE PHILA OFFICE TO SEE SUBJECT. IN BETWEEN

VISITS JOS. GOLD CONTACTED M, E?ﬁﬁﬁbcnznrv, A CLOSE FRIEND OF HARRY
GOLD FOR SOME TWENTY YEARS DURATION. DOUGHERTY SUGGESTED AN ATTORNEY
THAT THE GOLD FAMILY COULD CONSULT. AT THE PRESENT TIME, THE ATTY ° .
HAS NOT BEEN CONTACTED BY JOS. GOLD. DURING THE EVENING 9#MAY TWENTY
THREE, FIFTY, JOS. GOLD AND SUBJECT-S FATHER, VISITED SUBJECT.

DURING THIS MEETING, GOLD INFORMED HIS FATHER HE WAS IN TROUBLE. HARRY
GOLD TOLD HIS FATHER THAT IT WAS TROUBLE IN CONNECTION WITH SOME
COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES.

v
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PAGE SEVEN :
SA BRENT GORDON OF_BOSTON DEPARTED PHILA OFFICE THIS AFTERNOON IN
COMPANY WITH ATTY JAMES MAHON AND HIS CLIENT ROBERT HEINEMAN., AGENT
GORDON ADVISED THAT MAHON NOW SAYS THAT HEINEMAN COULD NOT IDENTIFY

GOLD EVEN IF HE SAW MIM AGAIN, GORDON ALSO ADVISED MAHON SAID IF
ANOTHER INTERVIEW IS INSISTED UPON , HE WOULD PERMIT HIS CLIENT TO
SEE GOLD AGAIN BUT MAHON WANTS TO BE PRESENT AT THE INTERVIEW

OR WANTS TO BE ADVISED WHAT THE BUREAU EXPECTS TO GAIN FROM THIS
INTERVIEW. THIS OFFICE OF THE OPINION NOTHING WOULD BE GAINED BY AT
FURTHER INTERUIEW BETWEEN HEINEMAN AND GOLD IN VIEW OF DEMANDS OF THE
ATTY.

CORNELIUS

CORRECTION PAGE THREE LINE SIX FROM BOTTOM WORD TWELVE SHD BE BAR
ALL STATIONS HOLD
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Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia
May 22, 1950

(The inked initials ®"EG" appear
hereon.

"I, Harry Gold, of 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pepnsylvania,
make the following voluntary statement to Richard E, Briennan and T
T. Scott Miller, Jr., who have identified themselves to me as Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Depsrtment
of Justice, No threats or promises have been made me and I realize that
any statement I make may be used against me in a court of law, I have
been advised that I may secure the services of an attorney.

"In the summer of 1936 I made seversl ingquiries concerning the
Communist Party of the United States., At this time 1 was employed as a
chemist by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company of 1037 North Delaware Avenue,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

%In the fall of 1935 I was visited at my home by a man who

identified himself as Paul th. He said that he understood that I wes

a chemist and he thought that pasibly I might be interested in aiding in
the procurement of industrial information for the Soviet Union. This began
a period of industrial espionage on my part which lasted until 1943. My
association with Smith was of relatively short duration during which time

I furnished him with some data concerning processes that were being worked
on in the laboratory of the Pemmsylvania Sugar Company and subsidiariess -
This data was as complete and factual as I could make it. .

"Smith whose name was obviously false was followed in succession
by two men, one of whom identified themselves as Fred, who had a pronounced
Russian accent,

®In the early sunmer of 1938, the possibilities of Pennsylvania /’//
Sugar Company had pretty well petered out and I was several times pressed g
to try and obtain other sources of informaticn. By this I mean people who
could furnish us with technical data. However, in my circle of friends
there were none who were even the remotest likely candidate and so I did

nothing. This led to a break of over two years during which time I attended
8 college in Cincimnati. I graduated in 19

' _ . 7% , 7é
/ . 1 - y - l
A z) Wn my return to Ph.*_ladelphiﬂlc'?m gg;on *L@%&? g?ple with
7/ [¥hom I red worked before., I was called he phone;:dndUiLy: 8 and I went

oy

" 4 [ downtown tqQ see this man who turned outWb be Jac o
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®He again pressed me to continue the work which I had done previously and
I agreed, however, it was pretty sporadic nature and with the exception
of the one contact that he gave me, Abrahag/Wpthman,-nothing much came of
it, I was supposed to get informatIon of 4 technical nature from Brothman
but very little came of that, simply because he was extremely unreliable
in getting material together, He gave me some dats on mixing equipment
which was practically all his design and it seems to me that practically
everything he gave me at any time was his own invention or design,
Brothman kept pressing me on several occesions and wanted to kmow about
the possibility of his doing consulting work for the Scviet Union on an
open basis as a private individual and they acting as representatives of
their government to this company and whenever I mentiocned it to the people
with whom I was in touch, they discounted the idea and wonldn't listen

to it at all,

%I never told Brothman of my association with the Soviet Union
but I think that he suspected it because of the way that I operated--=I intro-
duced myself by another name,

"] knew Golo;
shortly by a man calle

r a very brief time and he was followed very

about the end of 1940, It was with Sam

that my association contdqued uninterruptedly as a contact. I used to meet
Sam almost always in New York, sometimes very rarely he would come to
Fhiladelphia but usually it was in New York, usually on a street corner thst
we met, Normally we went for a walk., Sometimes but rarely we had something
to eat, Sam did not have a Russian accent but I had an idea he was a Russian.

RShortly after I met Sam he told me that there was not much purpose
to contimuing this work in general and that the best thing I could de would
be to forget about it and this state continued from late 1940 until the fall
of 1941 after Russia was attacked by Germany. Then Sam called me up,

I met hin and he told me that we had to begin an intensive campsign for
obtaining information for the Soviet Union, This happened about a couple
of months after Russia was attacked by Germany. At that time I made a half
dozen trips to upper New York State, namely, Syracuse, Rochester and
Buffalo., I was to transmit information--I acted as a go-between.

Uihat I did on each of these occasions was to obtain information
from someone that I did not know but who was, I am pretty sure, an American,
a native, and I gave it over to Sam, or sometimes not to Sam but to somedne
who I didn't know by name or anythings I just got it and either I received
material whose nature I did not know except that they were very bulky packets
and in a matter of hours or sometimes even minutes I turned it over to a third
person, sometimes Sam. There was one man that I saw twice in Rochester,

S d ) -2 -
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%one man that I sew twice in Buffalo, and there were two others that I saw
once, and I got the definite impression in each case that they were native
Americans, Sometimes I traveled with the information from one city to the
adjacent one, that is, say, from Rochester to Buffalo before turnming it -
over.,

®In very early 1944, I was told by Sam that I was to undertake
an extremely important effort. This was to be work of so critical a
nature that I was to think twice and three times before I ever spoke a word
concerning it to anyone or beforé I made a move (at this point are inserted
in Gold's handwriting the words "that is" and his initials WHG®) before
I spoke to anyone concerned in it., He didn't elaborate on what the nature
of the work actually\wes, but he gave me the details of an arrangement
whereby I met Dr. KIREEEEEEPS. This meeting took place on the East Side
of New York on a Saturday.™ As I recall, the arrangements for actual
recognition included the fact that I was to carry a pair of gloves in one
hand plus a green covered book and Dr. Fuchs was to carry a handball in one
hand, I cannot recall whether Sam gave me Dr, Fuchs! name. He may have.
In any event we met in, I believa, late February or esrly March of 1944.
I introduced myself to him as Raymond. FHe never used the name, He knew
it was a phoney. He introduced himself to me as Klaus Fuchs. We went
for a brief walk and then toock a cab uptown to a restaurant around Third
Avenue in the 50's, where we had dinner but we didn't speak much there,
Afterwards we went for a walk during which we completed arrangements for
further meetings. Among these arrangements were:

m], Ve were to be extremeiy careful and never meet in a
. restaurant ageain,

n2., Vie were only to meet for as brief a period as was necessary
to complete whatever we had todo, U7
»3, Each meeting included complete arrangements for further
meetings and provisions were made for alternate dates and
places but we vere never to mset in the same place twice,

"ie told we during the first and second meetings that he was with
the British Mission working with the lanhattan Engineer Project, He also
explained to me the manpower set-up of the British group &s he kew it,

He told me that they were working on the separation of isotopes, and it

seems to me that there was at least employed (at this point the word
®employed” is crossed out and written above it in long-hand with the

initials WHG" is the word Pimplied) the eventual utilization of the energy
produced by nuclear fission in the form of a weapon, OCne thing he told me

on many occasions was that they worked in extremely tight compartments and
that one group did rnot know what the other group was doing. This I can verify
by the fact that he told me that he thought that there was a possibility

(Signed by Harry Gold, dated
5/22/50 and witnessed by
Agents Brennan and Miller )



of & large-scale installation for isotype separation projected for
future development somewhere, he thought down in Georgies or Alabama.
This, of course, later turned out to be Oak Ridge.

"The second meeting with Fuchs consisted of an amplification
2 of our arrangements for meeting egd g description by Fuchs of the
; phyeical end personnel setup of theanhatian Engineer Project.
This meeting was in New York. ‘ T e

"During these first two meetings neither Dr. Fuchs nor I
made any direct reference to his supplying me with informetion, but
it wes more or less mutually understood that he was to supply me
with information from the work he wes doing.

“The second meeting took place with Fuchs a few weeks follow-
ing the firet one somewhere in upper Lanhattan. Successive meetings
took place in a number of widely separated localities, including the
Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhattan and Queens. There were, in all, until the
Summer of 1944 a total of in the neighborhood of five meetings, on at
least two of which occasions I obteined from Dr. Fuchs information.
This consisted of a number of folded sheets of paper containing
(during one brief glance that I {look on one occasion) mathematical
equations which seemed to concern mathematical derivations. This
data I turned over to I believe, Sam's successor, John,.

_ %T would like to add that Sam was succeeded by a man named
qﬁ>"I2¥: shortly after I met Dr. Fuchs. I do not believe that he ever
¢ tUThed any information over to Sam.

"On the occasions when I turned over information which I
had obtained from Dr, Fuchs the time interval involved was very
short by which I mean a half hour et the most.

(Signed by Harry Gold, May 22, 1950 )
(Witnessed by Agents Erennan and Miller)
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*The exact dates that the information was given to me in
New York by Dr. Fuchs I cannot accurately say except that they were
probably between April and June or July of 1944, In August of 1944 Dr.
¥ Fuche failed to show up for his scheduled meeting. This was to be in the
vicinity of a movie theater near the Eastern Parkway in Brooklyn. He
;é did not show up for the alternate appointment and I had no means of
. k‘telling whore he had gone though he had mentioned that he wag due to
E leave for another locetion. The only information he had was that he
«, thought it was somewhere in Mexico not New Mexico. John then obtained
_Jk“ the information whereby he was once more engbled to get in touch with
" Dr. Fuchs., He gave me the address of & Mrs. Heinemann in Canmbridge,
" Massachusetts, who is I believe Dr. Fuchs®' sister. I went to see her
_ in September of 1944, The family was eway on vacation. I did see her
@ the second time that I went to Cambridge which was in the Fall of 1944.
. T 40l1d her that I was a friend of Dr. Fuchsj that I had met him in
New York; that I happened to be passing through Boston on business and
I just wondered if she knew where Kleus was. I used here the same name
%’ that T had used on meeting Klaus which was Raymond. She told me that
% Klaus was due about Christmes time, was very fond of Mrs. Heinemann's
* children and he had written her that he would be coming home about
thet time., She did not say where he was except thet it was somewhere
out West. So I left an envelope conteining a nams end telephone
nurm in Manhettan., This name I think may have contained a first
ngme erome” or at least & name with a “J" end was somewhat similar
ta\xhplun (phonetic). This is not the name. About all that I cen eay
about it is that it evokes a femiliar sound -~ a familiar memory chord.

"Early in 1945, John goi in touch with me and said that we
had heard from Dr. Fuchs. I went up to Cambridge end saw Klaus there.
He told me that he was working at a place called Los Alemos in New
Mexico, he said some distance from Santa Fe. He slso gave me written
information at that time and we made an arrangement to meet in June
of that year in Santa Feﬂ//ThiB mesting took place in the home of
Virs, Heinemann in Cambridge, Massachusetis, but she was not present
at the time of our conversation. The whole meeting was of very brief
duration. Befors I met Dr. Fuchs on this occasion I was given a sum of
approximately $1500 as I recall to offer to Dr. Fuche should he need it.
¥ was told to be very diplomatic about this matter so as not to offend
him., He turned it down cold, He turned down cold even my tentative offer
g0 that when I returned to New York I gave the money back to John, along
with the information)

(Signed by Herry Gold, May 22, 1550 )
(Witnessed by Agents Brennen and Miller)
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which Fuchs had given me at this time,

#During my vacation in June of 1945, I went to Santa Fe, via
Albuquerque and met Dr. Fuchs there. He gave me another set of data and i
we agreed to meet again in late Segptcmber of the same year in Santa Fe. '
I tcok this informstion back with me to New York and gave it to John.
Our conversation there was extremsly brief and even there, as when he :
worked in New York, he was dubious about the possibilities for any real and
immediate utilization of atomic energy in the form of a weapon. I do not
exactly recall the circumstances under which I turned this information ovel
to John in New York. I traveled to Albuquerque on this first meeting via~ o
My meeting with Dr. Fuchs was on Saturday afternoon. Then I returned from
Santa Fe to Albuguerque by buc on the same day. As I recall, I slept in the’
hallway of a rooming house where those who were unable to obtain hotel accommo—
dations were bedded., I returned the following day from Albuguergue to Chicago
and then via Chicago by plane to either Hew York or lashington and then by
train to Philadelphia. This jumbled up method cf travel was necessitated
by the traveling conditions at that time.

nHere I would like to make the following statement: All of the

expenses involved in any of the work that 1 did were paid for by me

entirely out of my ovn funds. Immediately upon my return to Kew York, I

turned over the information which Fuchs had given me to John. The next

meetinz with Dr. Fuchs took place in late September, 1943. I again met him

in Santa Fe, this time on the outskirts. He had a car, a rather dilapidated

affair, which he had borrowed, and we conducted all of our conversation in

it, He gave me some information again. Also, he told me he had been present

at the initial large-scale trial of nuclesr fission at Alamogordo in New V7
" Mexico, and also described to me the tremendous wonderment that had descended

upon even those who had the most intimate knowledge of the potentialities

of the wespon—most especially on the occasion of the dropping of the bomb

on Hiroshima. It is my best understending that he wes actually present with

the group or certainly near the group that set off the trial bomb at

Alamogordo.

£

(Sipned by Harry Gold, May 22, 1950 g
(Witnessed by Agents Brennan and Miller
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oDr. Fuchs told me also at that time that he would probably
return to England soon but that by paying a call to his sister, I could
ascertain just when. This statement may not be completely accurate in
this sense since it also seems to me that he gave a definite time, about
Christmas week of 1945 when he expected to again be in Cambridge.

"In early evening I returned by bus to Albuguerque and got an early
morning plane from Albuquerque to Kansas City. There, I hac to transfer to &
train which took me to Chicago asnd I went from Chicago by way of New York
Central to New York. From New York I went to Fhiladelphia and not more .
than several days later turned over the information that Dr. Fuchs had
given me to John in New York City. To the best of my recollection, it was
out beyond Jackson Heights somewhere in QJueens where I turned this information
over to John.

nHere avain, I would like to repeat what I previously said, that
this jumbled up methcd of travel wes necessitated by the lack of facilities
at that time and heavy travel at that time and was not intended as a means
of throwing anyone off my trail.

"This was the l:st time that I saw Dr, Fuchs or obtained information
from him.

9] made either one or two attempts to see Dr. Fuchs again at the
home of his sister. This effort was not successful in that he was still in
New Mexico. After the possible second attempt which wes in either late
January or early February, 1946, my scheduled appeintment to report to -
John did not take place. This was tc be at the Farle Theater in the Bronx,
Few York. I never saw or heard from John again.

fIn sumiary, to the best of my recollecticn, Dr. Fuchs gave me
information on five occasions. Two times, in Kew York in the Spring and
Summer of 1944, once in Cambridge in very early 1945, probably January end
twice in Santa Fe, the first time in June, the second time in late
September, both 1945. On each occasion I subsequently turned this informa-
tion over to John. It is possible although he doubted it, that Sam received
from me the first information which he had obtained from Dr. Fuchs. .

Myring my association with Dr. Fuchs, Sam and John, I fully
realized that the information which ir. Fuchs vas supplying me and which I
turned over to Sam or John wag for the benefit of the Soviet Union. 1 also
suraised that the information econcerned the operation of icctopes and the

(Signed by Harry Gold, May 22, 1950 )
(‘litnessed by Agents Brennan and Liller )
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subsequent nuclear fission to release tremendous amounts of energy even
in the form of & weapon,

I began the work of industrial spying for the Soviet Union in
1936 with the full realization of what I was doing. I thought that I
would be helping & nation whose final aims I approved, along the road to
industrial strength., Particularly was I taken with the idea that whatever
I did would go to help make living conditions far more advanced along the
road as we know them here in the United States. To amplify, I felt that the
industrial setup of a nation which had orly very recently begun to get any
kind of a basic industry go, was so far inferior to what existed in other
countries that anything that I could do would be helpful,

Sometimes I was struck by doubt twofold in nature:

Kumber onc - especially early in my association from 1936 to 1938
1t seemed that the information I was turning over was exceedingly non-
utilitarian but I was always assured that it was well received.

Second, the ore fear that troubled me during the entire time
from 1930 on was the poessibility that in the event of exposure, my faxily,
which had no idea, not even the very slightest, of the work T was engaging in,
would be completely and horribly disgraced.

This affair grew, and as I imagine is the case with dealings of
such a nature, I got so involved that even had I wanted to, it would have
been extrerely difficult to get out. However, I would like to qualify this
last statement by sa;ing, vhile on several occasions I did desire to once and
for all stop doing this work, that I never once actually suggested it to
any of the people with whom I worked. The longest break in s11 this time
was the two-year period when I went to school in Cincinnati, 193¢ to
1940,

Iy reaction to the work that T did with Dr. Fuchs was twefold in
nature. On the orne hand I felt that as an ally I was only helping the
Soviet Union obtain inforiation that I thought it was entitled to. I weas
troutled even by this but I persistently put any thouzhts ouvt of my mind
and as I have previously said, I was in so deen that I was, to a certain
extent bewildered and didn't know what to do. Actually the realization
that T was turning over information to arotner ncwer corcerning & weapon was
so frightening that the only thing I could do was to shove it away as far back
in my mind as I could and simply not tc¢ think on the matter st all.

To amplify somewhat, what T did experience during thre pericd when I
actually had to plan to mect Dr. Fuchs or to trarsmit what he pave me to

-8 -

Witnessed by SA's T. §. ¥iller and
Richard =. Preman




John, was to simply block out of my mind as well ac T could any thought
whatever on the subject. I hcpe, as many people do, that atomic energy
vould never apain be enployed as a weapnon. I would like to state that
so far I succeeded in keeping this whole matter fram my thought,

that some of the fears I have just stated are more or less recent in the
sense that I only recently gave them complete formulation.

I would like row to meke 2s absolutel a statement &s possible
concerning the following:

Neither ny mother, father, nor brother ever had the slightest
inling that I was ever engaged in any work of such a nature,
gither industrial esplonage or the latter affair with Dr. Fuche. This
represented a consideratls strain to keep concealed frox them over s¢ long
a period but I did succeed by one means or another and ever as of this minute
they have not the veguest idea what went on. The same epplied to any people
that I have known, and been intimate with, and have werked side by side with,
and have been close friends with, over the period of the last fourteen years,
This particulerly applies to pecople with whom I worked either in industr1a1
laboratories or more recently, in medical research.

The one possitle exception to the above is ny former erployer
and accuaintance, Atraham Brothman, and waile I surmised tha' he suspected
that I had given industrial processes to the Soviet Union, still he had not
the slightest idea of my werk with Dr. Fuchs.. )

T read the above typewritien statement consisting of five pages

and heve initialed each page and 211 corrections thereon inasmuch &s all my
statements zre true to the best of my knowledse and bellef.

/s/ Harry Cold, 5-22-50
Yitnessed by Special Agents:

T. S. iller and Fichard E. Ereanan
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ASSISTANT DIRECTOR L. B. NICHOLS

\\PIRECTOR OF THE FBI, ANNOUNCED THE ARREST OF HARRY GOLD, THIRTY-NINE,

S
¥

* BY FBI AGENTS IN PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, TODAY ON CHARGES OF
i. ESPIONACE.

J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, IN

DISCUSSING THE BACKGROUND OF THE CASE STATED THAT DR. EMIL JULIUS

KLAUS FUCHS TURNED OVER SECRETS OF THE ATOMIC BOMB TO HARRY GOLD
IN THE UNITED STATES.

AN
DATA ON THE DEVELOPMLNT OF THE AIQMIC BOMB FOR

THE
CORDED - 7 1/2{9
UNION TO AN UNIDENTIFIED CONTACT IN\THE UNITE “STH UCHS WAS
.1‘

FOR YOUR INFORMATION THE FOLLOWING PRESS RELEASE IS BEING ISSUED TO>

NIGHT AT WASHINGTON PURSUANT TO TELEPHONIC INSTRUCTIONS RECEIVED FROM

QUOTE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL J. HOWARD MCGRATH, AND J. EDGAR HOOUVP,

DR. FUCHS WAS ARRESTED 1IN ENGLAND ON FEBRUARY
TWO, NINETEEN FIFTY, AND CONFESSED TO TURNING OVER HIGHLY RESTRICTED

o 8 55'-533&5‘ -

UNRECORVED CSFY F1

FIRST IDENTIFIED BY THE FBI AND FULL DETAILS WERE FUﬁNISHED TO BRITISH

SECURITY AUTHORITIES TO WHOM FUCHS MADE A FULL CONFESSION.

enp PABEDUHIIN 14 1950 1€ Z HL‘REIG IF gfiiCLesSIFIE
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7/~ ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
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HARRY GOLD HAS ADMITTED HIS CONTACTS WITH DR, FUCHS AND HAS GIVEN
A DETAILED ACCOUNT OF HIS ACTIVITIES. GOLD WAS USED OVER A PERIOD OF
TIME BY THE SOVIET INTELLIGENCE SERVICE AS AN INTERMEDIARY TO MAKE
IMPORTANT CONTACTS. ;T

EARLY IN NINETEEN FORTY-FOUR, GOLD FIRST MET DR. FUCHS ON THEJ'

EAST SIDE OF NEV YORK. OTHER MEETINGS WERE HELD IN BROOKLYN, THE ﬁRONX,
MANHATTAN, AND QUEENS. : - -~‘f'
GOLD LATER MET FUCHS IN CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS AT WHICH |
TIME HE RECEIVED BOTH WRITTEN AND ORAL INFORMATION WHICH FUCKS PRO—
VIDED AS A RESULT OF HIS WORK AT LOS ALAMOS, NEW MEXICO. ‘

IN NINETEEN FORTY-FIVE, GOLD AGAIN MET FUCHS IN SANTA FE AND FUCHS
TURNED OVER INFORMATION TO GOLD. '

THE LAST MEETING GOLD HAD WITH FUCHS OCCURRED IN SEPTEMBER,
NINETEEN FORTY-FIVE. '

AS AN EXPLANATION FOR HIS ACTIVITIES, GOLD HAS ADVISED FBI
AGENTS THAT "I THOUGHT THAT I WOULD BE HELPING A NATION WHOSE FINAL
AIMS I APPROVED, ALONG THE ROAD TO INDUSTRIAL STRENGTH. PARTICULARLY
WAS I TAKEN WITH THE IDEA THAT WHATEVER I DID WOULD GO TO HELP MAKE
LIVING CONDITIONS FAR MORE ADVANCED ALONG THE ROAD AS VE KNOW THEM
HERE IN THE UNITED STATES." GOLD ALSO STATED THAT HE "FELT THAT AS
AN ALLY I WAS ONLY HELPING THE SOVIZT UNION OBTAIN CERTAIN INFORMATION
THAT I THOUGHT IT WAS ENTITLED TO."

GOLD .WILL BE ARRAIGNED AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, TODAY, BASED
UPON A COMPLAINT FILED BEFORE THE U. S. COMMISSIONER FOR THE EASTERN
DISTRICT OF NEW YORK CHARGING VIOLATION OF SECTION THIRTY-FOUR TITLE
FIFTY Y. S. CODE.
END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
BACKGROUND
HARRY GOLD

HARRY GOLD WAS BORN ON DECEMBER TWELVE, NINETEEN TEN IN SWITZER-
LAND. HIS PARENTS WERE BOTH BORN IN RUSSIA. HE CAME TO THE UNITED
STATES IN NINETEEN FOURTEEN WITH KIS PARENTS AND CLAIMS DERIVATIVE
CITIZENSHIP IN THE UNITED STATES AS A RESULT OF THE NATURALIZATION OF
HIS PARENTS AT WHICH TIME THE FAMILY NAME OF GOLODNITSKY VAS

CHANGED TO GOLD.

GOLD ATTENDED NIGHT SCHOOL AT THE DREXEL INSTITUTE IN PHILADEL-
PHIA, THE UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA AND COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY WHILE
EMPLOYED IN A LABORATORY IN PHILADELPHIA. FROM NINETEEN THIRTY-EIGHT
TO NINETEEN FORTY HE ATTENDED XAVIER UNIVERSITY, CINCINNATI, OHIO
WHERE HE RECEIVED A BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE SUMMA CUM LAUDE IN.JUNE
NINETEEN FORTY. )

GOLD WAS ASSOCIATED WITH A NEW YORK LABORATORY FROM NINETEEN
FORTY-SIX TO NINETEEN FORTY-EIGHT AND PRIOR TO THAT SPENT CONSIDERABLE:
TIME IN NEW YORK CITY.

AT THE TIME OF HIS ARREST GOLD WAS ENGAGED IN CHEMICAL RESEARCH
IN CONNECTION WITH SERIOUS CARDIAC CASES IN A PHILADELPHIA HOSPITAL.
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

HE IS SINGLE AND RESIDES AT SIX EIGHT TWO THREE KINDRED STREET,
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA. UNQUOTE
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FOOCASE, ESP-R. FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, WHEN LOUIS F.
~)BUDENZ VIEWED PICTURE OF HARRY_GOLD ON. MAY TWENTYTWO

-t

HE RECOGNIZED GOLD AS SOMEONE HE HAD SEEN BEFORE. HE COULD NOT,

o e r— —— e s A b o W Nt et b

m

HOUEVER, RECALL THE TIME OR PLACE OR CIRCUMST?NCES. HE WAS ASKED

IF IT COULD HAVE BEEN AT THE DAILY HORKEE:mAT THE MIDWEST DAILY RECORD,
AT SOME BRANCH MEETING, IN CHICAGO, IN PHILADELPHIA, AT A NATIONAL
CONVENTION, AT PARTY HEADQUARTERS, IN CONNECTION WITH HIS, BUDENZ
ESPIONAGE WORK VITH RICHARDS, ROBERTQ ,MICHAELS AND JACOB GOLOS.

BUDENZ AT FIRST FELT THAT HE MAY HAVE MET GOLD AT AN ENLARG??NQQTIONAL
COMMITTEE MEETING AND HE FELT FAIRLY CERTAIN THAT HE HAD NOT MET:HIM
THROUGH JACOB/GOLOS. ON MAY TWENTYTHREE HE_ CALLED SA WILLIAM Jo

MC CARTHY, JRe OF THIS OFFICE AND ADVISED THAT HE NOW FEELS THAT. HE/}ja

SAW HARRY GOLD IN THE OFFICE OF JACOB GOLOS ONCE OR TWICE. HE CANNOT

PLACE THE TIME, BUT FEELS IT WAS EITKER D }é;_c NINETEE ‘f THIZI?E?GHT
DASH_THIRTYNINE WHEN HE, BUppyd'Wag AP 1 D 3

* AND WAS VQRKING WITH_THE jOVIE\&?%ET POLICE o nuiunc _NINETEEN
= JCOPTES E WHEN GOLOS WAS IN CONTACT WITH BUDENZ FOR ESPIONAGE WORK.

R47 DEC O 1960 — ENZ FOR ESPIONAGE
BUDENZ STATED THAT WE VAS NOT INTRODUCED TO GOLD. BUDENZ BELIEVES
THAT, GOLD WAS PROBABLY IN AN ADJ?NG ROOM TO THE ONE WHERE BUDENZ
Ay

(=
7 END \PAGE “ONE "”*‘“. nj
.f’ ;\,

N
&P “




| PAGE TWO ® : o ‘

AND GOLOS CONFERRED AND BUDENZ CQULD SEE GOLD, BUDENZ WAS OF THE
OPINION THAT GOLOS OFFICE CONSISTED OF TWO OR THREE ROOMS ., BUDENZ
ADDED THAT GOLOS OFFICE WAS LOCATED ABOVE THE GROUND FLOOR OF THE
FLATIRON BUILDING, NINE FOUR NINE BROADWAY. THE OFFICE WAS THAT OF
WORLD TOURISTS. BUDENZ STATED THAT HE COULD NOT RECALL WHO WAS PRESENT

WHEN HE TALKED UITH GOLOS AND SAW GOLD. HE BELIEVED THAT THERE WERE

— [ ...,..,,,..,,-.-—-— s

OTHER PEOPLE IN THE OFFICE, SINCE GOLOS HAD A COUPLE OF WOMEN, VHOSE

i e e e
e S

e . 4 et | e

NAMES HE "CANNOT RECALL, UORKING FOR HIM. BUDENZ STATED HE SAW MANY

et 7 e i - s S

PEOPLE IN GOLOS "OFFICE AND WAS NEVER INTRODUCED TO ANYONE EXCEPT
ROBERTS , WHO WAS CONNECTED WITH THE SOVIET SECRET POLICE AND WAS

g

BUDENZ PRINCIPAL. THIS INTRODUCTION TOOK PLACE AROUND NINETEEN THIRTY-
EIGHT AND ONLY ROBERTS, GOLOS_AND BUDENZ WERE PRESENT IN THE OFFICE. |

___,,,_.-.-.__.,-———-f—""

BUDENZ STILL FEELS THAT HE MAY HAVE SEEN GOLD AT AN ENLARGED NATIONAL
-COMMITTEE MEETING, BUT HE CANNOT PLACE THE DATE, TIME OR CIRCUMSTANCES.
SINCE HARRY GOLD HAS STATED THAT HE FIRST MET JACOB GOLOS IN NINETEEN

FORTY, THIS WOULD PRECLUDE BUDENZ HAVING SEEN GOLD PRIOR TO THAT TIME,
IF WHAT GOLD SAYS IS TRUE, IT IS ALSO FELT THAT GOLD DOES NOT HAVE
SUCH AN UNCOMMON FACE, AND THAT HE COULD BE READILY RECOGNIZED, AND
IT MAY BE THAT BUDENZ IS MISTAKING GOLD FOR SOMEONE ELSE.

Y MArT BR BEAL 2RO E ELSE
SCHEIDT
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END y, |
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FROM 1 MR. A. H. BEWW . : )/ ——
S, P ‘%&‘7’

DATE:  May 22, 1950 °

| 0 Continuing the activity in snstant case relative to Ha _
_‘%o_}_d,_mc Cornelius called from Philadelphia at 8:40 P.M. on May . z;‘-'
to request that we return some of the photographs of Gold to him "“""—""ﬁ'

vum

inasmuch as all photographs had been sent to,the Bureau. .
Arrangements have been made to send some of the _photogra 5;7 '_Q‘;a'

At 9:10 P.M, Mr, Cornelius advised that the brother of Harry °
Gold, Joseph, was in the office talking to subject Gold. The two inter—
viawing Agents and an Agent from the Philadelphia Office were in with them.
After hearing part of the story, Joseph remarked to his brother, Harry,
that the Navy could not possibly keep him in his job now so Joseph would
be bound to lose his job. There was a brief discussion about an attorney
but naither brother seemed to want one, rather the question was left in
the air.

back.

At 11:30 P.M, ¥r. Cornelius advised that Joseph Gold had called
his father and told him that the FBI wanted to talk to Harry regarding the
Brothman Laboratory and that his father should not worry. There was
further discussion between the two brothers regarding an attorney. SAC
Cornelius and the Agents conducting the interview advised the brothers that
lrthey could make no recommendations, that the matter of an attorney. was

entirely up to them. Harry Gold stated he wanted to make a clean breast . .
M of this matter and did not want an attorney to tell him to keep quiet;

that the only reason he would want an attorney was to protect his brother
and father as they had no part in this matter. Jose 1d advised he
would not contact anyone tonight and requested permisSion to come back
at 2:00 P.M,, May 23, to again see Harry Gold. He was advised that he
should feel free to come back.

SAC Cornelius advised that Robef Heineman viewed Harry Gold
hrough a two-way mirror and stated that Gold was of the same build and
eneral appearance as the unknomn chemist but he could not say whether
m)ne was the same individual. Heineman was very pervous. Helneman was taken 7
into the room and he spoke to Gold. Oold said he recognized Heineman. i,
However, Holneman refused to state that he recognized Gold. Heireman is
staying ifi Philadelphla overnight with his attorney and will probably
l return to Boston on May 23, He is highly nervous and probably will be

useless as a witness,

'c"!?-fn‘g?bwlﬂé)@—fk%coﬂaw 17, 65"579‘2625‘ 180
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NTIAL

I requested Mr. Cornelius to furnish us with the background
as to various addresses used by Gold on the morning of the 23rd in order
that we could eliminate the numerous Gold names in the Bureau files. It
1s noted that we have several hundred references that we have not been
able to identify or elimimmte.

Mr, Cornelius was asked to have the Agents interviewing Gold
tie him down as to the specific dates, times and places where he received
and passed on material., The purpose of this is to enable us to see where
the best case can be bullt up against Gold and we need specific detalls
to determine this, and for the various counts in the possible indictment.
I told Mr, Cornelius that an analysis was being made of this question
and we would like to have the details on the morning of May 23.

As of midnight Gold was being taken to his hotel at the
Benjamin Franklin where a suite has been reserved. Four Agents are staying
with him, two of whom will stay awake all night while the two Agents who
have conducted the interview will sleep.

ACTION: ./ (5
e

For your informa
took all photographs o

to Philadelphia last night in order at photogra bs dlsp Yed
t0 Gold for identification of his superiors l

SAC Cornelius called Albany and Buffalo t ni.ght tc get such . ...
additional photographs as they might have of subjects, particularly those °
working in plants and with whom Gold might have dealt as he was active,
according to his statement, in the vicinity of Syracuse and Buffalo.

A cable was sent to London fwrnishing the pertinent parts of .
Gold's confession to assist in the interview with Fuchs and to clear up
any discrepancies between the stories of Fuchs and Gold,

" The additional motion picture film and still photographs
taken by Philadelphia with Gold's permission are being forwarded through
the pilot of an American Overseas Airlines at 3:00 P.M, on the afternoon
of May 23, and the plane will be met by Mr. Cimperman at 9:45 A.M. oD l!ay 2.
This is an excellent film,

HC1A, Army, Navy and State Department files are being checked for
any reference to Gold, as are Manhattan Enginsering District records.

-2 -

R i - r -




o °
SHRIDENTIAL

On the night of May 22, the New York Office was jnstructed to
carry the ball on snterviews with all former esplonage agents active
during the period of goldts activities. This would include persons
auch asFeldnan anffabatini. New York was instructed to set out leads
for immediate interviews with these people and to include everyone who
might be of assistance to us.

This case is being followed very closely.

-3 -
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of the United States fror Dr. Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs for transszission teo the
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b.¢ conspire’ with Ire )laus Fuils, couvietlud kritish eicuic scientist, .
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®or attemplts. to, or alde or induces another te, cormuniecate,
deliver, or Sranseit, to any forelgn goverrment, or to any
faction or party or wilitary or nsval foarce within a foreign
country, whether recognised or unrecognised by the United
Stuter, or to &ny representstive, officer, agent » €uployees,
subject, or citiren thereof, sither ¢irectly or indirectly,
- any docuwent, writing, cofe book, #igral bock, siotch,
photograph, photographie negative, blusprint, plan, map,
mocel, note, instrument, appliance, or informatica relsting
to the national defense, shall be punishsd by imprisonment ey
for pot more then twenty years: PHOVIDED, That whoever shall © “ ii
violate the provieicne of this subsectica in time of war
#hall be punished by death or by imprisontent for not more
than thirty yecrs." u :

Title 50, Section 34, U. 8. Code
{(Now Title 18, Secticn 79 and Section 238g)

"If two or more persons cocspire to violate the provisione of

sections 32 or 33 of thie titls, and one or more of such persons

doos any act to effect the object of the conspiraey, esach of the
perties to such ccnspiracy shal) be punished as in said sections
provided in the case of the doing of the act the accomplishment .
of which 41s the object of such conepiracy. Except &s ebove
mrovided conepiracies to covait offenses under this chupter shall '
be punished as provided by section 8¢ of Title 18.* 72 '

Title 18, Eection 551 -
(Fow Title 18, Section 3)

*vhoever, excapt as otherwize exmressly provided by law, beingz an
accessory after the fact to the cormiersion of any offence defined
in eny law of the United Stites, ahull be imprisoned not e:iceeding
one-half the longest term of inprisomment s or fined rot exceeding

L one-half the largest fine prescribed for the punishment of the

= - I © " principal, of both, 4f the prineipal is punishable by both fine

i anc imprisomment; or if the principsl is punishable by &ssth,
then an accessory shall be impriscued not more than ten yoars.* Z{,.




- e P R A,
e N

TR Y T e O DT e g

B : . /1L BTATUTE OF LDITATIDRS .

g L "pi4le i8, Bection 581 (a), W 8. Cods =
: { (W Ti_t.lo 18, Sec*tti.on 3231) r,—in

" eAn indictment for any offense punishable ty death may
-l be found at any time without regard to any statute of
- linitations.” S R S

SRR (Since Title 50, Section 32 provides for the desth penslty .
it appears that the Statute of Limitations would not have rm, )

ssad N U0 " LTI, PROSECUTIVE ACTION ALREADY TAKEN “©nil C RO

§ Acomplaint.mfﬂedbyanlgentofthoml,layzj,mso,‘ T
before a United States Camuissioner for the Fastern District of New
e = - . York, at Brooklyn, New York, charging Harry Gald and "John" Doe with ... . -
conspiracy to comit espionage on behalf of the Union of Soviet
Socislist Republicsin wiolation of Title 50, Section 32 (a), United
States Code. A warramt was issued and Gold was taken bofore United
__States District Judge James P. McGranery at Philadelphia, Pennsylvanis,
on the same date, for arraigmment, Judge McGranery allowed Gold to -~ ™~
read the corplaint and he admitted that he was the Harry Oold named
__ in the complaint, Ball was set at £100,000 and the preliminary C
- hearing was set for June 12, 1950, Gold was not able to meet the ...

“.  tbond end was, therefore, remanded to the custody of the United Stat;!'!. S

IV, WITNFSSES

1. Appropriate Official, United States Tmigfration and Naturaligation
" gurvice, Washington, D, C, .

#411 testify that Dr, Klaus Fuchs errived in the Thited States,
- December 2, 1943, at Norfolk, Virginia, aboard the H.M.T. Andes, @ "
ey British naval transport. These records will show that Fuchs was bora

e December 29, 1911, at husselsheim, Germany, that he was a British -
citizen, naturalized on July X0, 1942, This witness can testify that
Fuchs left the United States in the latter part of June, 1946, and

that Fuchs returned to the United States, November 11, 1947, being
readritted at New York City, and that he departed from the United

Statcs again on November 30, 1947. WU :




ELTT U iy testify that Dr. Mlaiis Puchs sas assoctated with the :
. Manhattan Bugineering District, United States-war Dlplrtm:t, during
' __Mlltqinthowtodsum,mthathchsmbwhttothil ’
. eountry to engaze in ¢ energy work, and

bere he vas 0o engaged, , o ‘ 3
oy, ADDIOpriate Offiela), Onited States Atontc rergy Comr:teaion :
' Can tostify that Puchs neg 82¢888 10 top secret informatioq

- Pogarding the use of storde energy of all various stomic processes .
ineluding the use of nuclear fission, and that the information availadble - -
to Puchs could be utilized in the making and the exploding of an -

atomic bomb, This official can testify that Puchs W exployed by :
the Atomic Energy Commizsion at Log Damog, Ney Mexico, 1 the Theoretica}
Phyaics Division or the hboutory and resided 4n Room 17, Domitoy
7102, and that Fuchs arrived ot Los Alanos, t U, 2944, and '
departed Peraanantly therefrom, June 15, 1944, o

Puchs, who was convicted of violation of the British Official
Secrets et 4n London, England, March 1, 2950, 1n thet he had
furnished information concerning atomte erargy to Soviet acents, . p
is Presently confingd te Prison at % rmwood Scruths, Bngland, Fuchs

has $denttrieq Herry Cold a9 the person in the 2ited States to whom

be furnished atomte Bocrots in 19/4 and 1945, - o

rst Feetd .

- .
in the Unfted tates was Probably ahout Christmag of 1943, whieh
Wes one month pfter bis arrival in the United States. Thig reeting
Occurred on Renry Stroet near Harkegt Stpget on the lowur East Side of
Marhattan, Ney York City; thas At the first Reeting with Gold, Fuchs
carried a tennis ball to atd {n the identification at this mesting,
Gold did not Elve a ngue for hizsolr, howaver, Puche told Gold hig
correct nace, dccording to Fuchs, Gold SxXpressed pleasure in beling
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chosen for such an important assignuent. Atomdc energy and the atomic
bomb were menticned by one of thea, probably . On this occaslion
they walked to ether for about twenty minutes. '

¥ith ceference to the New York City meetings, other than the

- ehronological order. Fucha has stated that there wers & total of five .
moetings in New York City, though possibly one or two aore, ‘He recalled

"~ walked under on First Avenue during the ccntact. Fuchs recalled another
7 meeting on the street near the entrance to tte subway station, Wuseum -
Stop," Independent Subway Line, Central Park Vest, Hew York City. Fuchs
recalled arother mesting which occurred in the Bronx near & theatre,
possibly on the Grand Ccncourse near 159th or 161st Street. He recalled
another meeting having been arranged for Brooklyn, possibly near Boro
Hall, shortly prior to the time that he left for Los Alamos, but the
contact did not show up. Fuchs stated that at soms meetinz of which he -
18 not sure, he explainsd to Cold the work of the British Nission
_assigned to the lanhattan Engineering District in New York, also, the
" physical and personnel set up concerned with gaseous
. Eellex Company. Zb _ S _

.. first one, Fuchs has been unable to specifically fix thea in their o

" that meetings occurred on the strest at the Queens Borough Bridge which they -
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g' a.éaghggeis.s. Eoelings D

T i3 - Pacho bas advised that 1n 1944, be gova the adiress of lis sister,

Kristel Feineuan, to Ma Muericas cuntict who was t¢ o21) st te relnman -
rasidence 4o find out when Fucha would bo eoming tLeore, | Jo adittel st he
gt the eontact at the Foinemar residence in Fedrucry, 1945, & wieh tine -

they discussed questions urally, thouch not in the pressuce of Kristel -

Reinsmen, Mucls maintains tiat fe give no written inforcation to Sold ab Nis

ristor's residonces AL .48 meviing sold aud Fuchs nxde an Appoint=ent - -

for snctier peetin: « 4Ry @ teu letar ou & straet in Suston 160 UG

river mnd probacly nexr keru. “tation, Rit). the aid of ¢ raj, Fuchs placed

Uds meetliy k3 arranged o Lace plice on Portlani Jireet, beluvs Lhe
‘Forth 5uetion, Boston, imgmviuseiia. fuchis olaims that in the inverls

betwean Ll.c meetin: in the Helnchsl resiteonce and the appointrent to meat
§n dostch 8 26r oF two later, Le wrole &nawers to tho questiovns recelved

ors.iiy sL t.¢ Feinexan lone and subsequently kept the second weeting in
fuaton, &l widch time lw dalivered the aspwars to Uolde Fucls recalls
th«: Le gave Gold sbout six hondnritten phpes, fnclulin: Rostly wat™ -

s kno b0 him cancersing esploefony elwc faocls soncerning the tipe L

of Li t expleaive fur conpresslon was coneldere.l but mt finally doclded

upersy al:o Lo difiercnces belwean pultiple Li L detcnation, on wilck -
problec Fuchs wa gubacquently workinge Fuelis statos tias Liia report

W=y writton in lancusge Lhat a phyalcist woild undorstant and thatl e

feals sure would not be unierstood by Golde Fuols believes that ot

sither tiia meetin or the next ond he furzieied Lo iwld the Krensions

of 1ich explosives U, P » -

. Bk P

: . #uchs hus advised Tire ¥iclaol te Perrin, ruferred Yo above, that -
in Fehriam, 3948, 4n Pocton, Masrachunotis, he wrote®ygport . - - -
covering scveral peges sm:arining Lhe si.ole probles ©i mesing -, .-
an stocic bomb ag Le thon ssw it, Tuis report included & stateccnt

-6-

-«




. . RO
- A o ——ay msd ot 4 e b "

27 “of the special difficulties that would bave to be overcoms in making - . ' -

. .8 plutonium bomb. Fuchs reported the highly spontaneous fission rate - ..

" "of plutonium and the deduction that a plutonium bomb would have to h '
_Getonated by using the emplosion method rather than the relatively .- .=

;i "#impls gun method which ocould be used with U=235. He alao roportod
" that the eritical mass for plutonium was less than that for U=235 - -

and that about § to 15 kilograms would be necessary for a bomb. At

thisz time the 1ssue was not clear as to whether uniform compression . . . -

of the core could be better obtained with a highly explosive lens B

system, or with aultiple detonration over the surface of a uniform

sphere of high explosives. Ee reported the current ideas as to the

need for an initiator, though these, at the time, were very vagus, .

., and 1t was thought that ‘s comdtant neutron scurce might be aufﬂcient.-:,;..-
.. Jinklly, when he wrote hie report in Febtruary, 1945, he referred only -
" %0 the hollow plutonium core for the atomic bozb as he did not then

know anyt.hmg about the poaaibility of a aom coree U

ganta o, Wov veston

First ¥eeting

Fucha stated that he met his Soviet contact in Santa Fe,
- . New Kexico in June, 1945. He stated that the meoting was held on

& quiet street along the river and subsequently identified the locality
as being on the North bank of the Santa Fe River on Alameda Strect
. between Castillo and Delgado Streets., Fuchs picked up Gold in his ST
ear, after which they drove across the river, turned down a lans, and ™
stopped at a gate in a deserted spot. Fuchs advised that on this occasion
he brought his contact up to date on all information he possessed. Ee
said that at that time he knew about the test explosion scheduled in July,
and that he discussed the detonation plans by emplosion. Y
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sbout 50 curies - plutoniuze M2 doteils were dven of Lie ta:per,

told Gold that ti.e tws axplosives o be used in the aystea were A
.. Abarctol® amd “Cucposition 8,% thail: ke, tinself, did not know the " .- -
7 “peal peantn; of Lids ih terms uvf e Ee Teclnologye Oold w:x told that
FL o tha PTRANAt to:t wos supposed Lo produce an explosion g ulv:lent
TrerT O to sbout 10 K410 tons of T-T, &id Wun gived Jd:teils of tho dete snd
" aproxizate dnticstion of U aito, Iurling tho Jentn Fo nestings e .-
cive sono informrtion on tie velte phenc of plulonius and prob bly u}
2oig 80z0 roforence to tho use of gelllum &3 an Alloying conslliuente

Fuelie aivised tut in the A4S, ueetding &t ‘anta 7o
Y.a cave more informtion to Coldl &8 Lo t.fu: s{ico of e bouh snd
s2onrl tnforastion cscncomdn, fgndtion, imcluliag I3 calculatlons,
“gothod of czlculstion and results of the elflriciency ol esloulating such
¢utinales ranging frua sxall percentagos o 50 par conty altiouch, .
suoh dater iiroetims tecis were aboul 3 per cent and f:gasckli w s sbout
,.-1': por ceste fuehs slso claclome: thit \e bugh w's intended for uze
/egeinat Japan. U,

16 the Lnitel Ttiten oecurrel &n fenla Fe, Ko ealco Swe W€ dn LLg
51l of 1948. € o-id Bh-b et wldr time e plcked up Ue gontuct in

© 14z oEn car on L oewuntry rett vutelde ol towm, alter wiich W.er drove 0
a lonely rotd and walkeds Pe ddentified tis plece of vda mesiing

o B belng betwean Tesiinpron Ave us, Just belor Krney [lrect, Lfrom

¢ shich point they procoeded to Mubop's Lodje ilosd, le states tLat he

turnel ovur to tho contact infurmation in the fora ¢ handwritien er

vypowritien nolass Y : : o SV

el U latter poric: ot Lo Llorue, ar parlaps scue tirg
after its relurn Lo tha inttel Kingdon ie, Fucha, had glven Lie gont.ct
guic penerel dnfermatlion aboul tle posaAbility of develeping & Prlixes®
hocle lie purticulerly enp ecirgl the sdvantage of tuls fov W Gited
rtutos becsuse they alrecuy hec both pluteniuz productlon ile sd
$sctore Zrperaticn plants and euuld ke uie ol bouk mtorials,

M
r— b
——

S the slunimus abell, and of the i hly explosive long cystase PuEs - 7

vugle &ivized G2t +ix fin-l peetin: with 1ds fovicl contact
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.. The above-nentioned agents intervieved Farry Gold om the 1 . -7 -
oving datess - o - oo -

" ro11

-~

T =7 Eay 15, 1950 « This dnterview was discontinued when it was
-, necessary for Gold to return to the hospital where his job required -
- oonatant attention. Aocordingly, for his convenience, arrangemsnts

" were made to continue the interview on the evening of Ray 19, 1950, '

- The interviev of Harry Gold was restmed May 19, 1950, at the Philadelphia

Offiee from 6320 P,H, to 1315 A.%., Mey 20, 1950. The intervies was R

resuzed Moy 20 at 6305 P.M., but was 1imited fnasmuch as Gold was .-
fatigued, On Fay 21, 1950, Gold was reinterviewed from 3330 P.M.
mtil 7520 PsM. On the morning of FEay 22, 1950, the intcrvier of
Cold was resumed and at 10315 A.¥,, Gold stated that he had received
information from Dr. Fuchs and executed a nine page signed statement
with e tenth pare added as an sddendum, which 1s attached to this
memorandu:n.‘u’

Froa the int-rviews conducted and the statensent obtained,
tion admitted to thon by Golds (For the sake of clarity, the meatings
of Gold and FPuchs will be set out acoording to the locality in which B
:thﬁy ocmxrred.)u/ -':._' o oo aE et Teo e

L memvemaw Bt L
irat Meet! )

Harry Gold advised that his first reeting with Fuchs occurred
in New York City on a Saturdey afternoon in February or Ueeh, 1944,
They met on the oast side of Manhattan, near a playground, fyron where
they took a eab uptown to a restavrant on 3rd Avenus in tie 50's, pos=
sibly Eanny Wolf's Kestaurant, Following the dinner they walked sbout -
and conmpleted arrangements for further mestings. XNo written information
was pagsed at this time, dut Fuchs revealed that he was with the British
Wission, workins with ths Fanhattan Engincer Project, and told Gold:
that the British ¥ission was working on the separation of 1sotopes, u,

~
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Special Agents Miller and Brennan ¢sn testify to the following inforra=




the f1r

Upper Manhat

k place 1n Mareh
at Beeting, Acgoo

the scoond meoting with

8rrangenents for neeting

Physica

written inr

direct
informg

1 and porgennay 8
oraation wgs

tan on the eaat 8ide and not tn the

or April, 1943 aprroxing
rding to éold'e'reooll'ecti

Fuchs consisted of amplifd
and an oral depopt

passed at this tipe and th

refarence made‘av' either of them eoncerning

tion by Fuehg,

- - - Gold adviged th
1944, was in Ney York ci

rinuteg

Iegting

June or
" Cnivers

- otreet ang they walked wy
“ws: . an houp

it was held, po |

tical equations which seered to

sged the package
Jator at a rlace
s with Fuchsg and

Gold stated tha

early J 1944
ity, Heui{;ted h

Thirg Yeotine

ot 896 third menting caiin

on 1t ook plees in

ere was gtill po - -

tha 8upplyling of

Lo e

3
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Fifth Meeting

’ Gold stated that the fifth meeting occurred in late July,

s .. 1944, at wiich time he met Fucha in Queens, Long Island, mot far

b ‘out, not a8 far as Jackson Heighta. He went there by subway. Om . -77:v". .-
: __thi.u occasion Fuchs gave him another package, which Gold believes - |
. be opened and saw that it oontained what appeared to be mthamuul
“ equationss About an hour later Gold gave this package to "John®,"
w7 farther out in Queenl._ 'nwee naetinga ﬁt.h Tucha md 'John' AU
v vary brhf. u IR _ ?ﬂ' 3 = B

co e Gold advised thnt thero was a neating aebeduhd for Augunt, L
_ 191.!.. Yut Fachis 418 not show up. Eince Fuchs d1d not show up for
this peeting, Gold believos that he saw 'John" aboul two or three
weeks later and had & discusaion as to whit he should do about
_oontacting Fuchs. ®John® furnished Fuchd' address om 77th Streest,
.~.. possibly near Broadway. This meeting with *John" occurred in the . = . .
e neighborhood of Washington Square, Qreenwich Village, Manhattan,Island, - -
e Bew York. Gold stated that he went to the address furniehed by *John® -
- . - "and noticed the parme "Dr, Wlaus Fucha® on the mail box., Gold made
inquiry at this address and was informed that Fuchs bad left. Gold
recontacted "John® on the same day at & meeting place, rreviously
“arranged, above Coluxbla University. Gold stated that ke informed °
sjohn® of the nepative results of his att ed contact with Fuchs
and wze advised by "John® to "sit tight." ﬁ

- . Gold stated that & subsequent meeting was srranged with
"John' and Gold was furnished with the address of krs. Helineman,
Canbridge, Massachusetits, on Lakeview Street or & neme similar :
~to that. Gold stated that he felt uneasy over this assignment as .- .
the Heinemans were total strangers. Gold stated that ®"John® told ~
bim to get out fast {f Robert lieineman was there, btut that. he s L
t0o act naturally with Vrs. Heineman,

Boston « Caxbridge, Massachusetts

Gold stated that as a result of instructions from ®John®,
he went to Cambridge in late October or early Noveuber, 1944, and
resented hipself to Mrs, Heinenan as a friend of Dr, Fuchs and
inquired as to where Klaus could be located. Gold stated that Mrs,

;. Heineman told him that Fuche had bLeen transferred to the southwest .

. but was expected at her home &t Christmas. At this time he left a

nots for Fuchs and he later told "John® of what hadhappened, During
Christmas taek, 1944, probably ahortly after Ciristzas Day, Gold y/2
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'returned to € _ .
:"4n the bome of Mra. Heineman, This meeting between Gold and Fuchs " i .27
" jasted abort twenty minutes. ¥rs, Heineman wae there for s minute 7

" On this occaslon Puchs told Gold that he was working et los Alsmos, ' \: !

3,
L2
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to Casbridge, Vassachusette and met uchs in Puchs! room

gr two, According to Gold, but Fuchs suggested that she leave.

New Wexico, & ehort distance from Santa Fe. Oold stated that Fuchs

& date to see Fuchs at Sants Fe, ¥ew Nexico in June, 1945. Ocld

" stated thet he frrediately returned to Xew York where he saw "Joha'
o yep o on the same day and delivered the mf%st.ion. He oould rot recall
o ..:',-./. o -:' “-'- J‘..‘.: * .'..

whers he cet ®John" on tiis occasion. LA i

" gaita Pe, Wew Vexico -

P Y

U Rrat Feetd

Harry Gold sdvised that during his vacation in June, 1545,
he went $o Sunta Fe, ¥ew Yexico, via ilbuquerque, and met Ir, Fuchs,
At Santa Fe Fuchs gave Gold another set of data. Qold and Fuchs - -
agreed to meet again in late September of the sune year in Santa Fe.
Gold returned to New York City with this information and believes

he gave the material to "John' in the vicinity of Ketropolitan Averus, - .

far out in Brooklyn. - Gold eaid that he bslieves "Jot.n® took thLe

_ material and arranged a mseting later that night in Brooklym. Gold

could not recall whether t!:is second meeting was on a eorner or at
8 bar, Gold stated that before he want oo this trip to Santa Fe

4in June, 1945, he met "John" in & bar on 3rd Avenuve, socevhere in
tho 40's, New York City. This meeting occurred a few days before
0old went to Santa Fe. Gold stated that the purpose of this meeting
with ®Jain® was, first: to sake sure that Gold would go,and second:

T - s r - A -

-~gave him written information at this time and that he offered Fuchs
*©  apiroximately $1500 , which Fuche refused. At this time Gold rade .

- R e R ‘
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77 pecond veeting

777 Gold advised that he again met with Fuchs in Santa Fe,
New Xexioo in Septeaber, 1945, at which time Fuchs furnished him
with further information. Gold advised that on the occasion of
this meeting with Fuchs, Fuchs had a car wiich he had borrowed and
all conversation was carried on in this car. Gold stated that
Fuchs told him that he, Fuchs, had been preseat at the initisl
large~scale trisl of nuclear fission at Alamozordo, New lexlico.
Gold belleved that Fucha was act.uanr present with the group or-a,

=12 -
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%o make arrangenents to mest “John" on Oold's return frau Santa Fe. T,




certainly near the group that set off the trial bomb at Alamogordo.
Gold stated that he returned from Santa Fe, few Mexico via Chicepo,
where he stopped at the Palmer House Hotel and registered. Oold
stated that he delieves he brought the material he received from

Fuchs directly to Fhiladelphia and lept 41t in his possession for
a coupls of days before meeting with "John® out beyond Jackson LA

! L ‘Heights in New York City. Gold turned the material over to Wom.* -

Oold stated that mo definite arrangements were made with Fuchs

" at Santa Fe for sn sdditional meeting, and that Fuchs told hia E

that he beldoved ha would retum to England shortly. According
to CGold, Fuchs stated that he co fnquire of Fucha' alster, Nrs.
Helneman, regarding his location. : .

Gold stated that he had a subssquent meeting with %John®

near the St. Oeorge Hotel in Brooklyn, Rew York sometime before

the first of the year, 1946, 0old said that %John" was very &ppre=
hensive and told (old that they had to be very careful. Gold stated '
that "John* made & couple of additlonal appointments with him, one in. - . ’
Jamaica and the other at the Rarls Theater, New York City. ‘tc

7. Krlstel Fuchs Heinemar, aka. tirs. Robert Block Héinemn glstar
of Dr, Klaus Fuchs, GZ, 1akeview Avenus, Canuridge, Massachusetts

According to medical authorities in Cambridge, Massachusetlis,
Xristel Fuchs Heinenman, as of May 25, 1950, was undergoing “shock
treatments" and was completely hallucinated. She has also been recently
confined s a mental patient in the Yestboro Hospital, Viestboro,
Magsachusette. Y . '

On Pebruary 2, 1950, Kristel Heineman was interviewed at

the Testboro State Hospital, after Agemts obtained the permission of ..

the suthorities, at which time ghe admitted that approxinately two or
three weexs before her brother visited her an February 12, 1945, she

was looking out the window at 1.4 lakeview Avenus, Cambridge,
Massachusetts, and noticed a man walking dowm the street whom ahe did
not know and was, therefore, surprised when he cane to her door and

rang the bell. The time was just before noon and she had fixed the

date as somevhere between January 20, 1945 and the first day of
February, 1945. Vhen she answered the door, the unidentified individual
asked her if ehe were lrs. Heineman, the sister of Klaus Fuchs.

She responded in the affirmative and he introduced himself by name, z(,

}
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-~ which ghe doss not remsmber, and he stated he was a chemist who .
"7 had worked with Puchs and was anxious to ses him. -At this time
. Kristel Heineman's children came home from school for lunch and . .- ... -
"' ghe invited the man to join thex. During the course of the meal CoEL L
the uninown man learnsd the dates which Puchs would be wialting her - . | .
in Cambridgs. MUrs, Heineman was under the impression that thig man .. .
had worked with Fuche at los Alamos, dut she could form no basis fa ;
this reconectim.% : ' . '

~ Mrs. Heineman stated that on the second day that Fuchs
was in Canbridge the same man rang her doorbell. GShs recalled that
the approximate date would be February 14 or 15, 1945. This call
was late in the afternoon, ¥rs. Heineman basing this on the fact
that her children were home from school. The unknown man presented .
. Mrs, Heineman with a then popular work of light fiction, ™drs. Palmer's
" Honey." Hs also brought candy for Mrs. Heineman's children. She
stated that prior to the man's arrival she had informed Fuchs of the - -
previous visit of the man, at which time Fuchs appeared to be somewpat
amnoyed, but did not comment beyond saying, “Oh, it is all right.” .

On this second visit of ths man he talked to Fuchs for a
poriod of fifteen or twenty minutes in the Heinemans' living room.
Mrs. Heineman was present for at lsast a part of the conversation, but
stated that she did not hear any of it. She recalled that she was
surprised at the short duration of the visit in view of ths fact that
it was her belief that the man had travelled a considerabls distance
to ses Puchs., Mrs. Heinoman recalled that & few weeks or months later,
possibly April, 1945, the man rang her doorbell for a third time. U
The man again asked for Fuchs and apgain stayed for lunch. During this
visit the man requested information concerning the next visit of
Fuchs to the Hoineman homs. She responded that she did not know
vhen Fuchs would again vigit her. (It 1s noted that ¥ra. Heinemm
has not specifically identified Gold as the person who visited
her; howaever, she cannot be approached now because of her prasent
oondition.)u
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8. Robert Hlock Heineman
I 94 lakeview Avems

doco s T Robert Heineman has ptated that hs met the wnidentified - ~ ...
¥ 7 ' man who called at the Heineman homs on ane oocasion. He placed .
' - . this as during the last few days of February or first ten days * . .

of March, 1945. Heineman cams houe from classes at Harvard far <7 "~ -
lunch and the unidentiflad man was already in his home. He

"was introduced to Robert Heineman as a friend of Klaus Fuchs, and
as & chemist who worked wAth Fuchs. For lack of any other informa-
tion, the two man discussed the weather and the man made reference
to the exceedingly heavy snowfall in Buffalo, New York. Robert
Heineman was of the impression that the man had arrived by truin
4n Boston from goms point outside the eity and he belioved from - .
his recollsction concerming snow in Buffalo that the individualtls
train had passed through that city. Heineman also had the re- '
oollection that sometime dwing the course of the conversatiom . .
the City of Fhiladelphia was mentioned. Heineman stated that the
man did not stay long at his homs, and he does not recall that
anyone else was present except Mrs. Heinoman and the three Helneman
children. Heineman described this individual as in his late 0%s,
518" tall, 170 to 175 pounds, stocky, not fat, dark, thin, receding
hairline, complexion dark, full face, occupation chemist, wore
glasses, married and two children, o ..

Robert Block Heineman and Harry Gold were brouzht to-
gether face to face in the Fhiladelphis Office of the ¥EI tm the ‘
evening of May 22, 1950, at which time Harry Gold recognised
Heineman as the individual at whose home he visited in Cambridge,
Yassachusetts. Robert Heineman could not or would not identify

Harry Gold.~{(,

9. Konstantin Iafazancs
91 Willie Street
Iowell, Massachussttis

Konstantin lafazanos, alleged paramour of Kriastel Heineman,
s reportedly mentally unbalanced. During World War II he was classified
4=F by reason of a medical statement that ho was then a psychoneurotie.
His reliability as a witness would, thereforo, be questionable. 7,

RN
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“Bas advised that he can recall & i ‘

LETY

227107 Kongtantin Iafasanocs
. solentist visiting the Feineman home one day at noon approximately .- X
F!- 'Jobruary, 1945, and prior to Fuchs! arrival. Jafasanos stated /. 7Tttt
that he had gone to the Heineman home to take care of their ehl ' .
and recalls that & man arrived about 13100 A.NM, looking for Puchs
. and stayed for lunch. Jafazanos stated that this individual was
 pot very tall, under 5' & and possibly 5¢ 5, of stocky build, -
_ weight about 200 pounds and having & rather round face and glving &
Polish or Slavic appearance. ILafasanos had few recollsctions con-
cerming this person, but it is his fapression that the vialter . . - - =
- discussed the value of vitamns, and Iafasanos concluded that the - . -~ .°.
. sclentist was & bacteriologlst connected in some way with & - - °: e
New York wholesale grocery manufaoturing companye w

..10. Appropriate 0ffiocial
Hilton Hotel
Albugquerque, Kew Wex1c

A rezstration card at the Hilton Hotel reflects that on
Septenmber 19, 1945, Room #3521 was rented to Barry OoXl. This card 3
shows the home address of Harry Gold as 5032 Boudinot Avenus,
_ Philadelphia 24, Pennsylvania. On this card ip listed fim
nase of A. B. A, Iaboretories, New York City. A o

TR ~ (This card has been forwarded to the m nﬁox'a’r.dry and |
will be compared against the known hnnghrrlung of subject Harry Qold

11. Appropriate 0fficial
Palmer Housoe Hotel
Chicago, 11llinols

. palmer House registration card #7678 reflecte that Harry
Gold reglstered at the Palmer House Hotel September 16, 1945 to
September 17, 1945. This card ghows Gold's address as 6823 Kindred
Street, Philadelphia, Permaylvania and that he represented Terry
and leibert. (The FBI laboratory has identified the handwriting
_ ot:i thia card as being identical with that of Harry Gold, subject of
8 Case)e
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F'BI nocumnt m!.mr
" Federal Bureau of Invuugatlon
Ue So Department of Justios -
"d‘iﬂgm, De Co

' 534 ‘document examiner oan hatﬂ.ﬁr that tho handtrlt.ing‘

appearing on aforementionsd Palmer House registration card #7678,

and Hilton Fotel registration oird dated September 19, 1945 at

Albuquerque, New Mexico, is identical with tho l:nm handuriung R
: ot Blrr,v Gold, mhject of thia uae.-u - ) . PRSI

hger et B0
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V. POS3IPLE VINIE

S EEae ppesoee: oo A pevisw of the meetings and activities between Harry .
Tayotoov . Gold and Klaus Yuchs and betwoen Harry Gold amd %ohn" establishes S
2780707 yomue 4n the following judicial districts on the basisof the = . . ° -~

.. - facts irndicated below: t{,) RS SO

United States District Court, Southern District of New York,.

2, Firast meeting betmeen Cold and Fuchs in February or I R
. HMarch, 1944 on . Past Side of Manhatten. Only oral information i :
fumished.@(.) . ' o S
2, loeting betwoen Gold and Fuchs Sn March or April 1944 - T
45 upper Hanhattan on Zast Side. Only oral informition furnished. ) .

" 3. 7 teeting between Gold snd Fuchs in Jume or July 1944 4n
the Rro noj. too far from Fardham University. No written informatian
passed.nﬁ(, : -

A. ~  Neeting botween 0cld and ®John® in neiphborhood of
Washincton Square after Gold lost contact with Fuchs in late
July or early August 1944.@(,)

S. . "vVisit by Oold to sddress of Dr. Klaus Fuchs on Tth
Street, New York City, in effart to re=establish contact with
Fuchs. (¢{)

6.  looting betwesn Gold and "John" above Colunbia University -

on pang about August 1944 that inquiry was made at 77th Street
address. - ‘
T Moetin: betwesn Gold and %John" in June 1945 in a bar

on Third Avenue, eomevhere in the fortles, New York City, for
purpose of determining whether Gold did go to Santa Fe, Now
Moxico to see ?uchs.@Q

United States District Court, Bastem Disirict of Hew York
Brookiyn, New York ‘. S o

St 1. Yooting botwesn Gold and Fuchs in late July 1944 in
‘ Queens, long Island, not as far out as Jackson Heights., Written -
information was passed. m) :
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" about sn hour after sbove meating with Pushs for purpors of deliver=
, mg 1nfomtion regelved fros Puche to ~Jcha,” @z .

" yesting betwasn Gold snd SJohn® fartter out in Cadens

Keetin: detwarn Oold anc >John" in Juro 19LS ir the

A’ _
vlcin!,ty of tiot-ropoum Averue, for cut in Drooqlyn for the

purpose of dolivoring information received from Fucho s t Sants
Fe, Rew Itoxloo to "John." oa - :

L. Vesting betwees 0old snd “John® 1o Rrooklyn e nxgm. of .
- the suxa day u.lt. the lset zentioned nuting ooourrcd.m '
s. keoting betwecn Oold and MJoho® oa Long Island out

beyond Jackson Feights in Ssptember 1945 at which Golc turned
over to “John* the i~formstion had received from luchs in Zanta
Fe, Fer yoxico that sage monil. '

6. reoting - etreen Gold and ®Jokn" near &4. Jeorge liotsl
in Brooklyn in sarly 19.C¢ after mak_ng one or two unsuccepaful
attozpte to reoomtact Fuchs through Krislel Heinezan, sfter
'sopumbar 19&5 aasting with Fucks ia Sarnta Fe, mnr l'exigso, %

. J .\ '\ & s ~ '-'\

- Gniud States Tistrict Cc.urt, mstﬂct of muachnutu,

Postun, Lassachusetts

1.’ Yesting betreen Gold and Fuchs shortly after Christaas
15LL or early 1S4S at the hoze of ¥ristel Keinezan, Cexbridge, -
Qolc statoc that written Ainforzation was pasced Lo hiz at this
peesting bt Fuchs statos thet he was werely glven oral queetions

at the Reineran resicence, tho answora to wileh ke furnished

in writing a day or two later in & mesting on Forujnd Street

.- below the Yorth Station, Boston, ;:-aauchuaqtte. (/A

L 4

trdted states Dietriat C.mt, Dutriot or hu ueuoo, }
Santa Mo, Now Vexico

1. Yesting betn& Harry Jo¢ld and Klaug Fuch: in Jure 1945
st or in the vioinity of rsnte ye, Fer Lexlso. :ritien inforastion
wa? pasged.
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2. Meeoting betwoen Ha d and Fuchs in September 194
at or in the vicinity of Senia Fe, New Mexico. ¥ritten information
was pasced at this meeting.
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